
   

 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 16, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 2, 2016 
 

3.2 Adopt a Resolution Relating to the Review of Closed Session Minutes  
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $304,877.80 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending May 1, 2016 in the Amount of $130,143.24 
 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Accepting the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the Winter 
of 2016-2017 from Morton Salt at $60.22/ton for 1,200 tons 

 
5.4 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to 

Supply and Install Playground Mulch for the Playground on Magnolia Lane in 
Silver Leaf Glen at a Cost not to Exceed $1,830.00 

 
5.5 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman to Provide 

Construction Services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements at a Cost not to 
Exceed $14,000.00 

 
5.6 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Truck Chassis from International 

in an Amount Not to Exceed $87,980.00 and a Dump Body from Monroe Truck 
Equipment, Inc. in an Amount not to Exceed $92,310.00 

 
5.7 Adopt an Ordinance Authorizing the Public Works Department to Dispose of 

Surplus Village Property at Auction 
 
 

 



Agenda – Regular Meeting May 16, 2016 Page 2 

 

 
5.8 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Monroe Truck Equipment to Install Two 120 

Gallon Tanks and a Pre-wet System on the Newly Purchased 5-yard Plow Truck  
at a Cost not to Exceed $5,870.00 

 
5.9 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of Three Replacement Ford Police 

Utility Interceptors from Currie Motors a Cost not to Exceed $78,954.00 
 

5.10 Accept April’s Treasurers Report as Presented 
 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
6.1 Village Offices will be Closed Monday May 30th in Observance of the Memorial 

Day Holiday 
 

6.2 YMCA Camp Duncan Solicitation June 4th and 11th at Cedar Lake Road & Route 
134 and Fairfield Road and Route 134 

 
7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 
8. FINANCE  

 
9. POLICE 

 
10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 
10.1 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc. for 

the Metra Lot Resurfacing Project at a Cost not to Exceed $184,900.00 
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

14.1 Mayor’s Comments 
 

14.2 Trustee’s Comments 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 



      3.1 draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 2, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 
TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2016 
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to approve the 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote, 
the Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
NONE 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Kraly, to do an Omnibus approval on 
items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 & 5.4,  
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $169,224.00 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending April 17, 2016 in the Amount of 

$133,872.43 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting May 2, 2016 Page 2 

5.3 Adopt an Ordinance Adopting a Fiscal Year End April 30, 2017 Employee 
Compensation Plan 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.4 Accept the March 2016 Treasurer’s Report as Presented  
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 
 

8. FINANCE  
 

9. POLICE 
 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  
 

10.1 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Quote from Overhead Door of Lake and 
McHenry Counties to Repair Public Works Garage Door #3 in An Amount Not to 
Exceed $1,980.00 
Motion by Trustee Triphahn, Seconded by Trustee Rodriquez to adopt a 
Resolution Approving a Quote from Overhead Door of Lake and McHenry 
Counties to Repair Public Works Garage Door #3 in an Amount not to exceed 
$1,980.00. 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:   Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

12.1 Adopt an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow for the Outdoor 
Storage of Pallets, Lumber, and Recycled Wood for Construction of Pallets, and 
for the Outdoor Parking and Storage of Semi Trucks, Trailers, and Box Trucks At 
740 Sunset Drive, Round Lake, Illinois 
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to Adopt an ordinance 
Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow for the Outdoor Storage of Pallets, 
Lumber, and Recycled Wood for Construction of Pallets and for Outdoor Park and  
Storage of Semi Trucks, Trailers and Box Trucks at 740 Sunset Drive, Round Lake 
Illinois. Mayor MacGillis stated that the Special Use is to improve the appearance 
of the Industrial Park by making sure the pallets are at a height of 20’ and the 
semi’s are parked in the back lot line 
 



Minutes – Regular Meeting May 2, 2016 Page 3 

Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:   Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 
 

12.2 Adopt an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow the Construction of 
An 8’ Fence and for Outdoor Storage at 400 S. Curran Road, Round Lake, Illinois 
Motion by Trustee Newby,  Seconded by Trustee Rodriquez  to Adopt an 
Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow the Construction of an 8’ Fence 
and for Outdoor Storage at 400 S. Curran Road, Round Lake, Illinois 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:   Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

 
12.3 Adopt an Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow the Sale of Alcoholic 

Beverages at 1797, 1805, 1809 S. Cedar Lake Road, Round Lake, Illinois 
Motion by Trustee Kraly,  Seconded by Trustee Newby to Adopt an Ordinance 
Granting a Special Use Permit to Allow the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages at 1797, 
1805, 1809 S. Cedar Lake Road, Round Lake, Illinois. Under discussion it was 
asked if this was a new license for the Village – it was stated it is a replacement for 
the Banquet facility located at the addresses above, name is remaining the same 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:   Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

14.1 Mayor’s Comments 
The Mayor thanked those involved with the Arbor Day festivities and the weather 
didn’t deter any of the residents from attending, it was a great turnout. Luckily it 
had been held indoors again. He mentioned the tree raffle had a lot of success and 
it was mentioned that it made over $500, which was $200 over any other previous 



Minutes – Regular Meeting May 2, 2016 Page 4 

year. . Resident and Student Aavik Patel was also thanked for his involvement with 
the event and for encouraging friends, family and school personal to attend 
 
The Mayor also mentioned the Homeowners Summit and thanked the staff for 
attending and providing information for everyone. He mentioned the Business 
Owners Summit and how he’d like to move it in a different format by having guest 
speakers with various topics attend.  

 
14.2 Trustee’s Comments 

The Trustees thanked all those involved with the Arbor Day planning and 
festivities especially Public Works Director Adam Wedoff and his staff.  
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
NONE 

 
17. ADJOURN 

 
Trustee Triphahn moved, seconded by Trustee Kraly, to adjourn.  Upon a unanimous voice 
vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:13 P.M. 
 
APPROVED:   
 
_________________________   _______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk    Village President  

 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: CLOSED SESSION MINUTES Agenda I tem No: 3.2 
 

Executive Summary:
  
As recommended by the Village Attorney, after reviewing the minutes for the Village’s Executive Sessions, the 
Village Board should adopt a resolution relating to the review of closed session minutes pursuant to section 2.06 of 
the Open Meeting Act, 5 ILCS 120, et seq., stating confidentiality still exists as to all closed session minutes not 
previously released and the same shall not be released for public inspection. 

 Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Relating to the Review of Closed Session Minutes 
 
 

Committee:  Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Presenter: Patty Blauvelt, Village Clerk
 

Item 
Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A 

Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx $0.00

Item requested $0.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
-

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION 2016-R-__ 

A RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE REVIEW  
OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 

 
WHEREAS, in accord with the Open Meetings Act, the Village of Round Lake (“the 

Village”), has reviewed the existing minutes of its closed session meetings and has approved 

same;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Village’s review of closed session meeting minutes, the 

Village has made certain findings and determinations about whether to release certain minutes as 

set forth below; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Round Lake, and pursuant to Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings 

Act, 5 ILCS 120, et seq., as follows: 

SECTION ONE: The Village determines that the need for confidentiality still exists as 

to all closed session minutes not previously released and the same shall not be released for public 

inspection. 

SECTION TWO:  The Village finds that the minutes for the following closed session 

meetings are approved and that the verbatim record of said meetings shall be destroyed by the 

Village Clerk as soon as practicable:  

  
Closed Session Date 

August 5, 2013 

August 19, 2013 

September 3, 2013 

September 16, 2013 



   

 2 

Closed Session Date 

January 20, 2014 

June 16, 2014 

November 3, 2014 

 
SECTION THREE:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage. 

 
 

APPROVED: 

       
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED:  
APPROVED:  
AYES:    
NAYS:    
ABSENT:  



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $304,877.80 
 
                                                                    
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 
 ATTEST: 

 
 

           ___________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Date: May 16, 2016 



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-24-22500       RETIREE INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16            4.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            4.70

01-05-54-55405       LIQUOR LICENSES

                     ALBERTO RIQUELME                 R105        SPECIAL USE PRMT RFND-SKY NGHT  182557    05/13/16           50.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.00

01-05-60-56010       STATE SEIZURES

                     DIRECTOR, IL. STATE POLICE       I99         CONFISCATED FUNDS #2011-001701  182543    05/13/16        1,781.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,781.55

01-20-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16           30.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.35

01-20-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        STAPLER,DOORSTOP,PENS,TISSUE    182558    05/13/16           93.32

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        T ADAPTER                       182558    05/13/16            4.59

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           97.91

01-20-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        POSTAGE INK CARTRIDGE           182558    05/13/16           56.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           56.49

01-20-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         NAME BADGE-FRERICHS             182531    05/13/16           10.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           10.00

01-20-75-77515       GARBAGE COLLECTION

                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W43         APRIL 2016 SERVICE              182562    05/13/16       80,341.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       80,341.90

01-20-75-77519       INSURANCE PREMIUM



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-75-77519       INSURANCE PREMIUM

                     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND        I196        ADDITIONAL PREMIUM              182541    05/13/16        2,060.25

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,060.25

01-20-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     LAKE COUNTY COLLECTOR            L64         2015 PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT       182549    05/13/16          638.27

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          638.27

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        MAY CUSTODIAL                   182530    05/13/16          467.64

                     COLLEY ELEVATOR CO.              C64         SEMI-ANNUAL ELEVATOR INSPECTIO  182537    05/13/16          165.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          632.64

01-20-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C454e-VH            182545    05/13/16          125.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          125.08

01-20-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        APRIL PHONE SERVICE             182532    05/13/16          662.77

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          662.77

01-20-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL CELL SERVICE              182559    05/13/16          121.54

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182559    05/13/16           52.20

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL TABLET SERVICE-VB         182559    05/13/16          193.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          366.74

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16          239.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.35

01-40-71-67116       UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

                     I.D.E.S-IL DEPT EMPLMNT SCRTY    I205        DEMARCO 01/10-03/12/2016        182542    05/13/16        5,355.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,355.00

01-40-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR

                     ALBERT L.  WYSOCKI               W78         APRIL LEGAL                     182563    05/13/16        5,217.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,217.75

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         04/26-05/25/2016 BROADBAND      182559    05/13/16          609.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          609.86

01-40-75-77505       CENCOM

                     CENCOM E 9-1-1                   C3          MAY OPERATIONS AND RENT         182534    05/13/16       24,010.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       24,010.00

01-40-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     LEXIPOL LLC                      L110        2016/17 LAW ENFORCEMENT MANUAL  182546    05/13/16        5,450.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,450.00

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PD MAT SERVICE 04-26-16         182528    05/13/16           14.94

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           14.94

01-40-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C454-PD             182545    05/13/16          129.06

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C452-PD             182545    05/13/16            7.87

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C454e-PD            182545    05/13/16          173.06

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          309.99

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        APRIL PHONE SERVICE             182532    05/13/16          168.11

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        04/29-05/28/2016 INTERNET       182533    05/13/16           74.93

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          243.04

01-40-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL CELL SERVICE              182559    05/13/16          514.73

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182559    05/13/16           34.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          548.73

01-40-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     LEADS ONLINE                     L115        2016/17 INVESTIGATION SFTWR     182547    05/13/16        2,128.00

                     PORTER LEE CORPORATION           P80         2016/17 EVIDENCE RM SFTWR SUPP  182556    05/13/16          692.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,820.00

01-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16           39.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.02

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     J. M. IRRIGATION, INC.           J21         SPRINKLER CLAMPS/FITTINGS       182544    05/13/16           47.25

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           34.73

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           37.47

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           41.40

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           86.11

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           31.05

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL/SEED-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORAT  182548    05/13/16          136.28

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         SOIL-PLOW DAMAGE RESTORATION    182548    05/13/16           34.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          449.27

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 04-26-16      182528    05/13/16            0.64

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 04-26-16         182528    05/13/16            6.34

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            6.98

01-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C454-PW             182545    05/13/16           52.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           52.67

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        APRIL PHONE SERVICE             182532    05/13/16          199.74

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        04/29-05/28/2016 INTERNET       182533    05/13/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          237.20

01-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182559    05/13/16           26.10

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL CELL SERVICE              182559    05/13/16          163.37

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          189.47

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        03/31-04/29/2016 ELECTRIC       182536    05/13/16            7.62

                     COMED                            C500        03/23-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182536    05/13/16           30.59

                     COMED                            C500        03/31-04/29/2016 ELECTRIC       182536    05/13/16            7.62

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           45.83

01-70-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16           23.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           23.16

01-70-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        APRIL PHONE SERVICE             182532    05/13/16           30.97

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.97

01-70-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL CELL SERVICE              182559    05/13/16           95.74

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           95.74

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        132,847.62

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-00-24-22498       W/S CREDIT BALANCES

                     BARBARA & CLYDE LAAKSO           LAA1        REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   182552    05/13/16          101.48

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          101.48

50-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MAY            182539    05/13/16           50.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.08

50-60-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         WATER BILLING POSTAGE           182538    05/13/16        5,000.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,000.00

50-60-75-77519       INSURANCE PREMIUM

                     ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND        I196        ADDITIONAL PREMIUM              182541    05/13/16          686.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          686.75

50-60-75-77535       OUTSOURCING WATER BILLS

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         APRIL WATER BILLING             182538    05/13/16        1,296.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,296.30

50-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     J. M. IRRIGATION, INC.           J21         SPRINKLER CLAMPS/FITTINGS       182544    05/13/16           47.25

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           47.25

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 04-26-16      182528    05/13/16            0.63

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 04-26-16         182528    05/13/16            6.34

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            6.97

50-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         APRIL USAGE C454-PW             182545    05/13/16           52.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           52.67

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        APRIL PHONE SERVICE             182532    05/13/16          199.74

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        04/29-05/28/2016 INTERNET       182533    05/13/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          237.20

50-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182559    05/13/16           26.10

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         APRIL CELL SERVICE              182559    05/13/16          163.37

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          189.47

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        03/25-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182536    05/13/16          128.83

                     MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY       M95         APRIL ELECTRIC                  182554    05/13/16        3,563.14

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,691.97

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          04/06-05/06/2016 HEAT           182555    05/13/16           51.66

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          04/04-05/05/2016 HEAT           182555    05/13/16           28.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           80.21

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          APRIL WATER USAGE               182535    05/13/16       81,421.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       81,421.08

50-60-82-88212       LAKE COUNTY SEWER

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          SEWER FEES-APRIL                182550    05/13/16       68,776.66

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       68,776.66

50-60-82-88214       EXCESS FACILITY CHARGES

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         EXCESS FACILITY FEES-APRIL      182551    05/13/16        9,073.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        9,073.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    170,711.59

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                     COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-05-56-55625       PARKING LOT INCOME

                     BARBARA & CLYDE LAAKSO           LAA1        PARKING PERMIT REFUND           182552    05/13/16           61.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           61.00

51-60-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     LAKE COUNTY COLLECTOR            L64         2015 PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT       182549    05/13/16          456.04

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          456.04

51-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        03/23-04/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182536    05/13/16           51.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           51.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND               568.59

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          BUILDERS ESCROW

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

83-00-24-22455       PERMIT BONDS

                     ALLIANCE DISASTER KLEENUP        A177        260 W WINDING TRAIL-BOND RFND   182529    05/13/16          250.00

                     HANDY MEN & MRS HELPER           H128        158 S SAVANNAH PKWY-BOND RFND   182540    05/13/16          250.00

                     MARIANNA MALYSZ                  M190        783 S PROVIDENCE LN-BOND RFND   182553    05/13/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          750.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDERS ESCROW                         750.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 05/13/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:30:01                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  05/01/2016  TO  05/13/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              132,847.62

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          170,711.59

                                        COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND                     568.59

                                        BUILDERS ESCROW                               750.00

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               304,877.80

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 
 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 1, 2016     
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $130,143.24 
 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Dated: May 16, 2016 
 



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:30:54                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,359.000        106,286.90  FED       14,595.58                    DD1      71,361.46      IMR        1,971.62        4,499.72

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       7,826.77       7,826.77     DD2       6,542.51      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC      1,830.45       1,830.45     GW          670.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC             114.750          3,312.98  STATE      4,240.58                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        CMP              42.750          1,252.48                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        OT               22.000            856.15                                         DD3       2,200.16      PCA           83.72

                        OC               14.000            362.41                                         ICM       2,079.51      VCA            0.70

                        VAC             289.500         10,235.89                                         IMV         409.55      DAS            2.96

                        PO              112.000          5,347.23                                         UOE         429.40      PAS           87.12

                        OIC               1.000             36.14                                         PLI         145.34      DSA            4.69

                        FLH              10.000            471.55                                         AF1          77.27      VAS            0.48

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         AF2         267.40      DSW            4.69

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         MAP         391.00      HSW           62.26

                        FU               36.000          1,300.86                                         CS4         203.00      VSW            0.67

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 DFW           42.36

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 PFW          343.32

                                                                                                                                  VFW            5.52

                                                                                                                                  PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          237.02          540.94

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP           14.07

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        7,359.67

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          232.32

                                                                                                                                  TFP           84.72

                                                                                                                                  DPS           13.32

                                                                                                                                  VPS            1.92

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 12:30:54                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         126,237.83    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                7,826.77

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     126,237.83    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,830.45

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      113,877.77    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,040.66

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        113,877.77

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      123,346.63

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      50

                              GROSS PAY:       $130,143.24      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    126,708.67     NET PAY:         $3,434.57



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:25:38                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             394.750         13,161.53  FED        1,669.31                    DD1       6,539.07      IMR          615.50        1,404.70

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA         872.29         872.29     DD2         780.60      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC        204.01         204.01     GW          250.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC              25.250            603.11  STATE        460.29                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        VAC              20.000            539.44                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                                                                                                          DD3         443.74      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         385.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         339.31      DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          14,069.24    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  872.29

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      14,069.24    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              204.01

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       12,776.50    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,404.70

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         12,776.50

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       13,677.69

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       6

                              GROSS PAY:        $14,461.71      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     12,993.83     NET PAY:         $1,467.88

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:27:42                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             235.500          6,633.24  FED          900.46                    DD1       4,513.76      IMR          304.01          693.84

                        CMP               2.000             49.87  FICA         401.92         401.92     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        VAC               2.500             72.93  MEDIC         94.00          94.00     PLI          39.93      PBS           58.08

                                                                   STATE        228.56                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,482.64    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  401.92

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,482.64    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               94.00

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,178.63    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               693.84

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,178.63

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,756.04

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,756.04      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,756.04     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:28:52                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,010.250         67,153.45  FED        9,855.15                    AF2         241.04      IMR          269.45          614.97

                        PO              112.000          5,347.23  FICA       5,205.82       5,205.82     DD1      46,594.93      DSP           14.07

                        VAC             243.000          8,953.56  MEDIC      1,217.48       1,217.48     DD2       4,411.74      PSP           88.58

                        SIC              49.500          1,730.87  STATE      2,817.15                    MAP         391.00      VSP            1.34

                        CMP              23.250            749.16                                         AF1          29.04      POL        7,359.67

                        OIC               1.000             36.14                                         GW          350.00      EFP           15.18

                        FLH              10.000            471.55                                         PLI          88.46      PPS          232.32

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         HSA         100.00      TFP           84.72

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         ICM       1,236.48      DPS           13.32

                        FU               36.000          1,300.86                                         DD3       1,756.42      VPS            1.92

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         CS4         203.00      IFP          361.95

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          83,964.48    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,205.82

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      83,964.48    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,217.48

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       74,748.88    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               614.97

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         74,748.88

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       80,253.25

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      31

                              GROSS PAY:        $86,265.84      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     84,299.15     NET PAY:         $1,966.69

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:29:58                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 05/05/2016 TO 05/05/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             718.500         19,338.68  FED        2,170.66                    DD1      13,713.70      IMR          782.66        1,786.21

                        CMP              17.500            453.45  FICA       1,346.74       1,346.74     DD2       1,350.17      DSW            4.69

                        OT               22.000            856.15  MEDIC        314.96         314.96     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        OC               14.000            362.41  STATE        734.58                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        SIC              40.000            979.00                                         UOE         429.40      DFW           42.36

                        VAC              24.000            669.96                                         ICM         458.03      PFW          343.32

                                                                                                          PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          70.24      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          237.02          540.94

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          21,721.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,346.74

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      21,721.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              314.96

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       20,173.76    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,327.15

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         20,173.76

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,659.65

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      10

                              GROSS PAY:        $22,659.65      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     22,659.65     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: LAKE COUNTY BULK ROCK SALT BID Agenda Item No.  5.3  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is recommending acceptance of the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the winter of 2016-
2017.  The County put together a salt bid for their winter operation needs and included other 
municipalities that were interested.  Last season, the Village ordered 1,726 tons of salt with 500 
tons earmarked for the Round Lake School District. This season, the school district will not be 
getting salt through the Village and staff asked to participate in Lake County’s current bid for 
1,200 tons.  The Village budgeted for $72.00/ton and the lowest bid was Morton Salt at 
$60.22/ton.  Last year the salt price was $69.66/ton from Compass Minerals.   
 
The following bids were received: 
 
Morton Salt, Inc. $60.22/ton 
Cargill, Inc. $73.73/ton 
Compass Minerals $67.50/ton 
The Detroit Salt Company $68.52/ton 
 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting the Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid for the Winter of 2016-2017 
from Morton Salt at $60.22/ton for 1,200 tons 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 & 05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $30,200.00

Item Requested $86,400.00 $72,264.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-74-77418 $116,600.00 $72,264.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$44,336.00

-

 
 





























































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PLAYGROUND MULCH FOR SILVER LEAF GLEN Agenda Item No.  5 .4  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff is requesting permission hire Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to supply and install 
approximately 60 cubic yards of playground mulch at the Silver Leaf Glen playground on 
Magnolia Lane.  The mulch level at the playground is low and the area needs to be filled in.   
 
The following quotes for the work were received: 
 
Cedar Valley Express Blower $1,830 
ESH Hardscaping $2,400 
Acres Group $3,600 
Brickman Group $3,780 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving a Quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to Supply and 
Install Playground Mulch for the Playground on Magnolia Lane in Silver Leaf Glen at a Cost not 
to Exceed $1,830.00 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 & 05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes        No    X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $5,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $1,830.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-79-77901 $5,000.00 $1,830.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$3,170.00

-

 
 
 



16‐R‐_____ 

A Resolution Approving Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. to Supply and Install Mulch 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That the quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower,  Inc. for supplying and 

installing approximately 60 cubic yards of playground mulch at the Silver Leaf Glen playground 

on Magnolia  Lane, attached hereto as Exhibit A,  is hereby approved at a  cost not  to exceed  

$1,830.00. 

Section Two:  The Mayor, or his designee,  is authorized  to  take all necessary steps  to 

carry out this Resolution. 

Section Three:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 

 



Exhibit A 

Quote from Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc. 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: METRA COMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION 

SERVICES 
Agenda Item No.  5.5  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to provide construction 
services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements.  This work will consist mainly of 
construction supervision, material testing and administration including coordination with the 
contractor and review of pay estimates.  The project is currently out to bid and the bid results will 
be brought to the next Village Board meeting.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided construction services for the Village in the past and are familiar 
with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to provide construction 
services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements.   
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 & 05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $201,200.00

Item Requested $14,000.00 $14,000.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

51-60-86-88601 $215,200.00 $14,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$201,200.00

-

 
 



16‐R‐_____ 
 

A Resolution Approving a Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
to Provide Construction Services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction 

services  for  the Metra  Commuter  Lot  Improvements,  including  repaving,  grading,  removal, 

replacement  and  construction  of  barrier  curb,  combination  curb  and  gutter,  sidewalk, 

construction of bike racks and other miscellaneous work, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby 

approved at a cost not to exceed $14,000.00 without prior written approval of the Village. 

Section Two:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:   That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposal from Baxter & Woodman 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PURCHASE NEW 5-YARD PLOW TRUCK Agenda Item No.  5.6  

 
Executive Summary

Staff is requesting permission to purchase a new 5-yard truck and sell existing truck 56 at auction.  
Truck 56 is a 2001 GMC C8500 dump truck.  The truck is 15 years old and has brake problems, 
the dump box is rusting out and has holes in it, the hydraulic hoses need to be replaced and the 
plow mold board is rusted out.   
A new plow truck will be equipped with a stainless steel body and polycarbonate plows that will 
not rust and will last through multiple plow chassis.  The new plow truck will also be outfitted 
with a liquid tank and sprayer for anti-icing applications required to remove ice and hard pack 
from the roadways when it is colder than 20 degrees Fahrenheit.   
The Village’s current fleet of five yard trucks is all International chassis and Monroe dump bodies 
and plows.  Staff recommends waiving competitive bidding to keep all the vehicles uniform for 
ease of operation and maintenance.  International and Monroe have won the State bid for the last 
several years indicating they are competitively priced. 
  
 International chassis $87,980 
 Monroe dump body and plow assembly $92,310 
 Total cost = $180,290 
 

Recommended Action
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Truck Chassis from International in an Amount 
Not to Exceed $87,980.00 and a Dump Body from Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. in an Amount 
not to Exceed $92,310.00 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 & 05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $84,537.00

Item Requested $185,000.00 $180,290.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

60-60-80-88004 $269,537.00 $180,290.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$89,247.00

-

 
 



16‐R‐_____ 
 

A Resolution Approving Quotes for a Five‐Yard Plow Truck Purchase 
 

WHEREAS,  the  Village  President  and  Board  of  Trustees  of  the  Village  of  Round  Lake 
(“Village Board”)  find  that  it  is  in  the best  interests of  the health,  safety  and welfare of  the 
citizens of Round Lake to purchase a new Five‐Yard Plow Truck; and 

WHEREAS, International, Inc. and Monroe Truck Equipment have won the State bids for 
the last several years for truck manufacturing and Village staff have found that both companies 
are competitively priced; and 

WHEREAS, the Village’s current fleet of five‐yard trucks are all International Chassis and 
Monroe dump bodies and plows and that there would be benefits realized  if the new truck  is 
produced by  the  same manufacturers because  staff would be  immediately  familiar with  the 
equipment and the Village could realize savings in service costs; and 

WHEREAS, Village staff recommend that the new Five‐Yard Plow Truck be produced by 
International, Inc. and Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc.  

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 
Lake as follows: 

 
Section One:  That the above recitals are hereby incorporated into this Resolution as if 

set forth verbatim.   

Section Two:   That the quote from International for a 5‐yard truck chassis not to exceed 
$87,980, attached as Exhibit A, and the quote from Monroe Truck Equipment for a new truck 
body not to exceed a total of $92,310, attached as Exhibit B, are hereby approved at a total cost 
not to exceed $180,290. 

Section Three:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 
to implement this Resolution.  

 
Section Four:   That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  
               

APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 



 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Quote from International 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: DISPOSE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY AT AUCTION Agenda Item No.  5.7  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to sell existing truck 56 at auction.  Truck 56 is a 2001 GMC 
C8500 dump truck.  The truck is 15 years old and has brake problems, the dump box is rusting 
out and has holes in it, the hydraulic hoses need to be replaced and the plow mold board is rusted 
out.  Staff feels the cost of the needed repairs cannot be justified given what the department uses 
if for.  Therefore staff recommends selling the truck. 
 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt an Ordinance Authorizing the Public Works Department to Dispose of Surplus Village Property at 
Auction. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 05/02/16 & 05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:      Yes        No    X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $0.00

Item Requested $0.00 $0.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
-
-

 
 



16‐O‐___ 

An Ordinance Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Village Property 

Whereas,  the  Village  President  and  Board  of  Trustees  have  determined,  according  to  State 

statute, that there exists certain personal property owned by the Village that is no longer necessary or 

useful to the Village; and 

NOW,  THEREFORE, BE  IT ORDAINED BY  THE  PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF  TRUSTEES OF  THE 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION ONE: Pursuant to Section 11‐76‐4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11‐76‐4, the 

President and Board of Trustees find that the property listed below  is no  longer necessary or useful to 

the Village and hereby declare it as surplus property.  

 See Exhibit A 

SECTION TWO:  That pursuant to the authority of Section 11‐76‐4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 

65  ILCS  5/11‐76‐4,  the  President  and  Board  of  Trustees  hereby  authorize  and  direct  the Director  of 

Public Works, or his designee, to dispose of said surplus property in any manner he sees fit which may 

include sale, auction or donation of the property, or any other lawful means. 

SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval, and publication in the manner provided by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

DESCRIPTION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY 
 

 Truck #56, a 2001 GMC C8500 dump truck 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: UPGRADE EXISTING 5-YARD PLOW TRUCK Agenda Item No.  5.8  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to upgrade the new 5-yard plow truck just delivered by Monroe and 
International.  There was a miscommunication between Monroe, International and the Village 
about the chassis length of the truck which resulted in a 20 inch gap between the cab and the bed 
of the truck.  International and Monroe have agreed to install a pre-wet system on the truck 
consisting of two additional 120 gallon tanks to fill the gap, a second liquids pump and a spray 
bar on the back of the truck at a discounted rate.   
The pre-wet system will allow the Village to treat roadways with liquid before snow or ice events 
to keep precipitation from bonding to the pavement.  The system would be monitored and 
calibrated so the operator can control the amount of liquid being used.  The current system is a 
tank in the back of a truck that gravity feeds to a PVC pipe with holes drilled in it.  Staff was 
intending to purchase a 1000 gallon slide-in spray system (approx. $15,000) but feel the proposed 
system may be sufficient to eliminate the need for that purchase. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Monroe Truck Equipment to Install Two 120 Gallon Tanks and a Pre-wet 
System on the Newly Purchased 5-yard Plow Truck  at a Cost Not to Exceed $5,870.00. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/02/16 & 5/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes     X  No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $43,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $5,870.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-80-88001 $43,000.00 $5,870.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$37,130.00

-

 
 



16‐R‐_____ 

A Resolution Approving Upgrade to Existing Five‐Yard Plow Truck 

WHEREAS, there was a miscommunication between Monroe Truck Equipment, 
International, Inc., and the Village about the chassis length of a truck that the Village had 
custom ordered, which resulted in a 20 inch gap between the cab and the bed of the truck; and 

 
WHEREAS, International and Monroe have agreed to install a pre‐wet system on the 

truck at a discounted rate, in order to allow the Village to treat roadways with liquid before 
snow or ice events to keep precipitation from bonding to the pavement; and 

 
WHEREAS, Staff intended to separately request approval to purchase a 1,000 gallon 

slide‐in spray system for approximately $15,000, but believe that the proposed system to be 
provided by International and Monroe may be sufficient to eliminate the need for that 
purchase; and 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  
 
Section One:  That the quote from Monroe to install tanks and a pre‐wet system on the 

newly  purchased  five‐yard  plow  truck,  attached  hereto  as  Exhibit  A,  at  a  cost  not  exceed 
$5,870.00 is hereby approved. 

 
Section Two:  The Mayor, or his designee, is to take all necessary steps to carry out this 

Resolution. 
 
Section Three:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 
   

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

 



PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

Quote from Monroe Truck Equipment  







VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

TITLE: PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES Agenda I tem No.  5.9  

Executive Summary:
The Police Department seeks permission to purchase three (3) vehicles.  

Three (3) “All Wheel Drive” 2017 Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor vehicles. These will replace two 
Crown Victoria patrol squad cars, and an administration vehicle. The total purchase cost of these 
vehicles is $78,954.00.  

All of these vehicles will replace vehicles from the fleet: One Ford Crown Victoria and one Ford 
Interceptor squad cars currently being used in patrol, and one Ford Crown Victoria currently in use by a 
Commander in administration service.  

The Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor vehicles will be purchased from Curie Motors. These vehicles 
are not in stock and must be ordered.  

Supporting documentation attached: 
 Currie Motors quote $23,318.00 (3) = $78,954.00 Includes Delivery 
 Kunes Country Ford $27,587.00 (3) = $82,761.00 
 Landmark Ford $27,959.00 (3) = $83,877.00 
 Victor Ford $28,306.00 (3) = $84,918.00 

Recommended Action:
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Purchase of Three Replacement Ford Police Utility Interceptors from Currie 
Motors a Cost Not to Exceed $78,954.00 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: 5/2/2016 & 5/16/16 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
60-40-80-88004 $84,036.00

YTD Actual $0.00

Encumbered $0.00

Request $78,954.00

Total: $84,036.00 $78,954.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
$5,082.00

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 



 
 

Resolution 16-R-__ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Three (3) Police Vehicles 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Round Lake as follows: 

1. The purchase of Three (3) “All Wheel Drive” 2017 Ford Police AWD UTILITY 

Interceptor vehicles for a total of $78,954.00 from Currie Motors Ford of Frankfort, IL is hereby 

approved.   

2. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out 

the purposes of this resolution. 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED:  

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  
 
 







































V I L L A G E  O F  R O U N D  L A K E

A P R I L 2 0 1 6

M O N T H L Y  T R E A S U R E R ’ S  R E P O R T

Wayde Frerichs 

Director of Finance 

5.10



Fund

Annual Budget YTD Actual % of Budget Annual Budget YTD Actual % of Budget

General Fund 7,194,059.00    7,521,298.87    105% 8,089,743.00    7,470,393.84    92%

Motor Fuel Tax Fund 755,474.00       658,811.65       87% 1,362,026.00    668,491.02       49%

SSA #1 Bright Meadows 23,793.00         23,986.85         101% 21,578.00         15,661.82         73%

2005 Debt Service Fund 326,009.00       331,651.91       102% 277,156.00       277,080.00       100%

2010 Debt Service Fund 536,773.00       532,981.05       99% 525,385.00       525,560.00       100%

2011 Debt Service Fund 389,767.00       348,750.12       89% 383,775.00       382,700.00       100%

Capital Projects Fund 497,089.00       456,822.07       92% 787,486.00       566,166.08       72%

Water/Sewer Fund 4,078,359.00    4,170,593.79    102% 5,490,513.00    3,941,579.63    72%

Commuter Parking Lot Fund 84,178.00         78,150.50         93% 286,752.00       64,551.16         23%

Vehicle Replacement Fund 315,532.00       352,047.49       112% 441,497.00       364,946.09       83%

Technology Replacement Fund 101,464.00       86,404.86         85% 99,200.00         85,734.03         86%

Building Replacement Fund 96,736.00         96,653.34         100% 135,280.00       2,456.90           2%

Total 14,399,233.00  14,658,152.50  17,900,391.00  14,365,320.57  

*The following funds are not presented above; Police Pension, Working Cash, Impact Fee, Builders Escrow,

Lakewood Grove #1,3,&4, and General Fixed Asset A/C Group.

100% of the Annual Operating Budget 

Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending April 30, 2016

Revenues Expenses



Fund

Cash & Cash 

Equivalents Investments Total

General Fund 4,983,185.47             906,842.88            5,890,028.35             

Motor Fuel Tax Fund 798,909.36                -                         798,909.36                

SSA #1 Bright Meadows 134,525.47                -                         134,525.47                

2005 Debt Service Fund 66,657.22                  -                         66,657.22                  

2010 Debt Service Fund 48,847.34                  1,254.62                50,101.96                  

2011 Debt Service Fund 476.52                       -                         476.52                       

Capital Projects Fund 1,273,150.52             102,204.43            1,375,354.95             

Water/Sewer Fund 3,518,624.31             3,394,761.00         6,913,385.31             

Commuter Parking Lot Fund 376,533.40                -                         376,533.40                

Vehicle Replacement Fund 154,283.39                -                         154,283.39                

Technology Replacement Fund 161,364.93                -                         161,364.93                

Building Replacement Fund 325,331.53                -                         325,331.53                

Total 11,841,889.46           4,405,062.93         16,246,952.39           

*The following funds are not presented above; Police Pension, Working Cash, Impact Fee, Builders Escrow,

Lakewood Grove #1,3,&4, and General Fixed Asset A/C Group.

As of April 30, 2016

Cash, Cash Equivalents, & Investments



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  01-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAXES                          392.65       3,068,769.00       3,093,960.08               0.00         (25,191.08)  101

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                  392.65       3,068,769.00       3,093,960.08               0.00         (25,191.08)  101

  INTERGOVERNMENTAL

  01-05-52-55201    ROAD & BRIDGE TAX                           21.99          58,410.00          62,789.90               0.00          (4,379.90)  107

  01-05-52-55203    STATE USE TAX                           30,837.32         354,807.00         420,890.57               0.00         (66,083.57)  119

  01-05-52-55205    SALES TAX                               37,613.59         500,000.00         498,338.14               0.00           1,661.86   100

  01-05-52-55207    STATE INCOME TAX                       197,576.10       1,810,611.00       1,952,865.41               0.00        (142,254.41)  108

  01-05-52-55209    REPLACEMENT TAX                          6,609.22          23,684.00          25,282.78               0.00          (1,598.78)  107

  01-05-52-55211    VIDEO GAMING TAX                         6,062.06          30,000.00          54,866.75               0.00         (24,866.75)  183

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                                  278,720.28       2,777,512.00       3,015,033.55               0.00        (237,521.55)  109

  LICENSES & PERMITS

  01-05-54-55401    BUSINESS LICENSES                        4,482.00           7,500.00          11,377.00               0.00          (3,877.00)  152

  01-05-54-55403    VENDOR LICENSES                          1,085.00           2,100.00           2,600.00               0.00            (500.00)  124

  01-05-54-55405    LIQUOR LICENSES                         18,650.00          27,600.00          31,150.00               0.00          (3,550.00)  113

  01-05-54-55409    BUILDING PERMITS                        10,357.00          52,500.00          66,013.02               0.00         (13,513.02)  126

  01-05-54-55411    INSPECTION FEES                            250.00           1,300.00           1,435.00               0.00            (135.00)  110

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS                                  34,824.00          91,000.00         112,575.02               0.00         (21,575.02)  124

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  01-05-56-55605    LAB/EQUIP REIMB-MFT                      2,083.33          25,000.00          24,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

  01-05-56-55611    SALE OF PUBLICATIONS                         0.60               0.00              28.20               0.00             (28.20)  100

  01-05-56-55613    GARBAGE FEES                            50,643.20         600,000.00         607,272.28               0.00          (7,272.28)  101

  01-05-56-55615    ZONING HEARING FEES                      1,000.00           2,000.00           6,450.00               0.00          (4,450.00)  323

  01-05-56-55617    PUD FILING FEES                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  01-05-56-55619    OFF / ACCIDENT RECEIPTS                    270.00           1,900.00           2,201.45               0.00            (301.45)  116

  01-05-56-55623    LEIN REVENUE                                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                53,997.13         628,900.00         640,951.89               0.00         (12,051.89)  102

  FINES & FORFEITS



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  FINES & FORFEITS

  01-05-60-56001    FINES                                    5,486.12          32,000.00          47,718.85               0.00         (15,718.85)  149

  01-05-60-56003    CIRCUIT COURT FINES                     13,489.70         115,000.00         133,718.53               0.00         (18,718.53)  116

  01-05-60-56005    SENATE 740 REVENUES                      1,813.38          16,775.00           7,013.58               0.00           9,761.42    42

  01-05-60-56007    SEIZURE: COMPUTER CRIME                      0.00           3,000.00               0.00               0.00           3,000.00     0

  01-05-60-56009    FEDERAL SEIZURES                             0.00          16,850.00               0.00               0.00          16,850.00     0

  01-05-60-56010    STATE SEIZURES                            (191.00)              0.00             451.10               0.00            (451.10)  100

  01-05-60-56015    FALSE ALARM FEES                             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                                    20,598.20         183,625.00         188,902.06               0.00          (5,277.06)  103

  GRANTS

  01-05-62-56200    GRANT INCOME                               375.00          10,400.00          21,375.98               0.00         (10,975.98)  206

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL GRANTS                                                 375.00          10,400.00          21,375.98               0.00         (10,975.98)  206

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  01-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                          4,793.77          12,353.00          28,211.30               0.00         (15,858.30)  228

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                    4,793.77          12,353.00          28,211.30               0.00         (15,858.30)  228

  REIMBURSEMENTS

  01-05-65-56508    INSURANCE REIMB.                           610.00               0.00           3,487.00               0.00          (3,487.00)  100

  01-05-65-56520    SRO REIMBURSEMENT                       18,181.94          47,000.00          54,416.16               0.00          (7,416.16)  116

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS                                      18,791.94          47,000.00          57,903.16               0.00         (10,903.16)  123

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  01-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS                   7,090.06          95,000.00          69,131.13               0.00          25,868.87    73

  01-05-66-56602    CASH OVER/SHORT                             (7.30)              0.00            (133.95)              0.00             133.95   100

  01-05-66-56607    COMCAST CABLE FRANCHISE                      0.00         178,000.00         183,976.18               0.00          (5,976.18)  103

  01-05-66-56608    AT&T VIDEO FRANCHISE                         0.00          64,000.00          73,824.90               0.00          (9,824.90)  115

  01-05-66-56609    AT&T FRANCHISE                             376.26           3,500.00           4,515.12               0.00          (1,015.12)  129

  01-05-66-56610    AT&T PEG FEES                                0.00          13,000.00          14,765.00               0.00          (1,765.00)  114

  01-05-66-56611    RECYCLING REBATE SWAL                        0.00          15,000.00             576.90               0.00          14,423.10     4

  01-05-66-56617    RENT PAYMENT                               500.00           6,000.00          15,000.00               0.00          (9,000.00)  250



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  01-05-66-56619    AUCTION PROCEEDS                             0.00               0.00             730.55               0.00            (730.55)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                7,959.02         374,500.00         362,385.83               0.00          12,114.17    97

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                 420,451.99       7,194,059.00       7,521,298.87               0.00        (327,239.87)  105

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  01-20-70-67001    REGULAR SALARIES                        17,978.67         290,000.00         286,525.94               0.00           3,474.06    99

  01-20-70-67006    ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES               3,700.00          45,600.00          44,600.00               0.00           1,000.00    98

  01-20-70-67011    COMMITTEE MEMBER SALARIES                  255.00           5,310.00           2,170.00               0.00           3,140.00    41

  01-20-70-67021    PART-TIME SALARIES                         705.62           8,250.00           5,448.95               0.00           2,801.05    66

  01-20-70-67031    OVERTIME                                     0.00             125.00               0.00               0.00             125.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                    22,639.29         349,285.00         338,744.89               0.00          10,540.11    97

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-20-71-67101    IMRF                                     1,846.40          29,000.00          28,586.39               0.00             413.61    99

  01-20-71-67107    DENTAL INSURANCE                           449.20           2,100.00           2,211.19               0.00            (111.19)  105

  01-20-71-67108    VISION INSURANCE                            26.59             250.00             290.16               0.00             (40.16)  116

  01-20-71-67109    LIFE INSURANCE                              34.42             225.00             199.16               0.00              25.84    89

  01-20-71-67110    HEALTH INSURANCE                         6,351.57          37,500.00          37,029.92               0.00             470.08    99

  01-20-71-67111    SOCIAL SECURITY                          1,369.70          21,750.00          20,494.34               0.00           1,255.66    94

  01-20-71-67112    MEDICARE                                   320.34           5,100.00           4,793.35               0.00             306.65    94

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE                        10,398.22          95,925.00          93,604.51               0.00           2,320.49    98

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  01-20-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                         300.00           7,450.00           5,638.84               0.00           1,811.16    76

  01-20-72-67208    MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING               230.45          19,250.00           6,665.23               0.00          12,584.77    35

  01-20-72-67234    HIRING PROCESS                             500.00             400.00             571.00               0.00            (171.00)  143

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                    1,030.45          27,100.00          12,875.07               0.00          14,224.93    48



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PROFFESSIONAL SERVICES

  01-20-73-77301    AUDITING EXPENSE                             0.00          20,022.00          16,664.50               0.00           3,357.50    83

  01-20-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                     2,557.79          19,000.00          15,886.55               0.00           3,113.45    84

  01-20-73-77309    VILLAGE PLANNER                              0.00          40,000.00           4,083.94               0.00          35,916.06    10

  01-20-73-77311    VILLAGE PROSECUTOR                       1,080.00               0.00           2,092.50               0.00          (2,092.50)  100

  01-20-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                           6,876.00          77,750.00          83,041.74               0.00          (5,291.74)  107

  01-20-73-77314    ORDINANCE REVIEW - LEGAL                     0.00           3,000.00               0.00               0.00           3,000.00     0

  01-20-73-77315    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MARKETING               0.00          20,000.00          11,152.46               0.00           8,847.54    56

  01-20-73-77319    CONSULTANT STUDIES                           0.00           7,500.00               0.00               0.00           7,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFFESSIONAL SERVICES                              10,513.79         187,272.00         132,921.69               0.00          54,350.31    71

  COMMODITIES

  01-20-74-77420    VILLAGE PUBLICATIONS                         0.00           7,500.00               0.00               0.00           7,500.00     0

  01-20-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                            905.82           6,314.00           5,376.69               0.00             937.31    85

  01-20-74-77432    POSTAGE EXPENSE                             76.68           4,286.00           2,187.54               0.00           2,098.46    51

  01-20-74-77440    PRINTING                                   203.70           1,100.00             841.45               0.00             258.55    76

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                          1,186.20          19,200.00           8,405.68               0.00          10,794.32    44

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  01-20-75-77511    PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS                 0.00             500.00             431.00               0.00              69.00    86

  01-20-75-77512    NOTIFICATION SYSTEM                          0.00           9,000.00           9,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  01-20-75-77515    GARBAGE COLLECTION                      80,341.90         971,192.00         964,760.09               0.00           6,431.91    99

  01-20-75-77519    INSURANCE PREMIUM                            0.00         173,731.00         159,471.75               0.00          14,259.25    92

  01-20-75-77537    LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES               110.80           2,990.00           1,379.40               0.00           1,610.60    46

  01-20-75-77541    SWALCO                                   1,000.00           7,758.00           8,757.50               0.00            (999.50)  113

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                81,452.70       1,165,171.00       1,143,799.74               0.00          21,371.26    98

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

  01-20-77-77704    SPECIAL EVENTS                             353.01          14,900.00           8,225.12               0.00           6,674.88    55

  01-20-77-77706    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                    1,438.80           8,720.00           8,374.07               0.00             345.93    96

  01-20-77-77710    BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM                       0.00           5,000.00           2,111.55               0.00           2,888.45    42

  01-20-77-77716    FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION                   375.00           7,675.00           2,560.35               0.00           5,114.65    33

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                                2,166.81          36,295.00          21,271.09               0.00          15,023.91    59



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  01-20-79-77901    B&G MAINTENANCE                              0.00           3,750.00             576.73               0.00           3,173.27    15

  01-20-79-77903    B&G CONTRACTS                            1,558.99          14,948.00          10,109.35               0.00           4,838.65    68

  01-20-79-77905    B&G REPAIRS                              5,073.23           6,461.00           5,542.73               0.00             918.27    86

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                   6,632.22          25,159.00          16,228.81               0.00           8,930.19    65

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  01-20-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                           930.52           6,485.00           6,517.89               0.00             (32.89)  101

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                         930.52           6,485.00           6,517.89               0.00             (32.89)  101

  UTILITIES

  01-20-82-88202    TELEPHONE SERVICE                          944.09           8,940.00           9,079.75               0.00            (139.75)  102

  01-20-82-88204    CELLULAR SERVICE                           486.22           4,560.00           4,717.33               0.00            (157.33)  103

  01-20-82-88208    HEATING                                      0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                            1,430.31          14,000.00          13,797.08               0.00             202.92    99

  TECHNOLOGY

  01-20-91-99105    NETWORK REPAIRS                          2,189.00           2,750.00           6,122.00               0.00          (3,372.00)  223

  01-20-91-99107    IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES                  6,594.62          88,551.00          60,501.12               0.00          28,049.88    68

  01-20-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                                 0.00           3,750.00               9.00               0.00           3,741.00     0

  01-20-91-99119    GIS SUPPORT                              5,495.17           7,500.00           5,495.17               0.00           2,004.83    73

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                          14,278.79         102,551.00          72,127.29               0.00          30,423.71    70

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                           152,659.30       2,028,443.00       1,860,293.74               0.00         168,149.26    92

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  01-40-70-67001    REGULAR SALARIES                       164,460.36       2,122,126.00       2,085,461.56               0.00          36,664.44    98

  01-40-70-67021    PART-TIME SALARIES                       1,856.71          97,557.00          27,214.07               0.00          70,342.93    28

  01-40-70-67031    OVERTIME                                 8,002.89         104,000.00         126,649.23               0.00         (22,649.23)  122

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                   174,319.96       2,323,683.00       2,239,324.86               0.00          84,358.14    96



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-40-71-67101    IMRF                                     1,514.09          20,000.00          20,269.85               0.00            (269.85)  101

  01-40-71-67107    DENTAL INSURANCE                         3,140.23          16,500.00          17,150.72               0.00            (650.72)  104

  01-40-71-67108    VISION INSURANCE                           191.51           2,250.00           2,478.87               0.00            (228.87)  110

  01-40-71-67109    LIFE INSURANCE                             258.21           1,650.00           1,478.35               0.00             171.65    90

  01-40-71-67110    HEALTH INSURANCE                        46,951.55         263,000.00         247,346.23               0.00          15,653.77    94

  01-40-71-67111    SOCIAL SECURITY                         10,511.36         144,500.00         135,390.53               0.00           9,109.47    94

  01-40-71-67112    MEDICARE                                 2,458.35          34,000.00          31,663.82               0.00           2,336.18    93

  01-40-71-67116    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE                        65,025.30         484,400.00         455,778.37               0.00          28,621.63    94

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  01-40-72-67202    UNIFORMS                                 8,139.05          59,350.00          35,535.19               0.00          23,814.81    60

  01-40-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                           0.00           2,965.00           2,290.00               0.00             675.00    77

  01-40-72-67206    MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL                        0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00     0

  01-40-72-67208    MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING               532.61          30,410.00          11,471.46               0.00          18,938.54    38

  01-40-72-67234    HIRING PROCESS                           9,681.00          12,405.00          12,455.00               0.00             (50.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                   18,352.66         106,130.00          61,751.65               0.00          44,378.35    58

  PROFFESSIONAL SERVICES

  01-40-73-77311    VILLAGE PROSECUTOR                       3,570.75          51,000.00          46,316.07               0.00           4,683.93    91

  01-40-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                             (27.68)         10,000.00           3,984.39               0.00           6,015.61    40

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFFESSIONAL SERVICES                               3,543.07          61,000.00          50,300.46               0.00          10,699.54    82

  COMMODITIES

  01-40-74-77402    AMMO / GUNS                                807.35          17,300.00          11,188.02               0.00           6,111.98    65

  01-40-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                            383.99           6,000.00           5,717.93               0.00             282.07    95

  01-40-74-77432    POSTAGE                                    208.99           2,946.00           2,742.41               0.00             203.59    93

  01-40-74-77434    OPERATING SUPPLIES                         930.71           2,500.00           2,820.84               0.00            (320.84)  113

  01-40-74-77440    PRINTING                                   962.40           3,500.00           2,239.30               0.00           1,260.70    64

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                          3,293.44          32,246.00          24,708.50               0.00           7,537.50    77



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  01-40-75-77501    ALERTS / MDT LINES                         609.92           7,325.00           7,316.85               0.00               8.15   100

  01-40-75-77503    ANIMAL CONTROL                               0.00           1,200.00             783.06               0.00             416.94    65

  01-40-75-77505    CENCOM                                  21,634.82         260,212.00         260,198.84               0.00              13.16   100

  01-40-75-77511    PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS               401.59          13,729.00          12,431.06               0.00           1,297.94    91

  01-40-75-77525    LAKE COUNTY MEG MEMBERSHIP                   0.00          15,000.00          12,600.00               0.00           2,400.00    84

  01-40-75-77531    NIPAS EMERGENCY SERV.                    6,205.00           9,356.00          10,054.84               0.00            (698.84)  107

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                28,851.33         306,822.00         303,384.65               0.00           3,437.35    99

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

  01-40-77-77706    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                      795.41           3,120.00           3,193.06               0.00             (73.06)  102

  01-40-77-77710    DARE FUND EXPENSES                           0.00           1,100.00             547.80               0.00             552.20    50

  01-40-77-77711    STATE SEIZURE EXPENSES                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  01-40-77-77712    SENATE 740 EXPENSES                          0.00           9,775.00           7,681.22               0.00           2,093.78    79

  01-40-77-77714    FEDERAL SEIZURE EXPENSES                     0.00             750.00               0.00               0.00             750.00     0

  01-40-77-77715    COMPUTER CRIME EXPENSES                      0.00           3,000.00           3,656.98               0.00            (656.98)  122

  01-40-77-77720    COMMUNITY EDUCATION                        107.98           1,000.00             635.93               0.00             364.07    64

  01-40-77-77722    BICYCLE PATROL EXPENSES                      0.00             250.00               0.00               0.00             250.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                                  903.39          18,995.00          15,714.99               0.00           3,280.01    83

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  01-40-79-77901    B&G MAINTENANCE                              0.00           1,200.00             703.65               0.00             496.35    59

  01-40-79-77903    B&G CONTRACTS                            2,896.32          13,203.00          12,128.92               0.00           1,074.08    92

  01-40-79-77905    B&G REPAIRS                                  0.00           5,000.00           3,923.18               0.00           1,076.82    78

  01-40-79-77907    B&G SUPPLIES                               242.94           2,000.00             393.58               0.00           1,606.42    20

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                   3,139.26          21,403.00          17,149.33               0.00           4,253.67    80

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  01-40-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                         1,037.06           9,637.00           7,205.71               0.00           2,431.29    75

  01-40-80-88024    VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                            0.00           5,000.00             260.56               0.00           4,739.44     5

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                       1,037.06          14,637.00           7,466.27               0.00           7,170.73    51



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  UTILITIES

  01-40-82-88202    TELEPHONE SERVICE                          239.63           3,360.00           2,861.33               0.00             498.67    85

  01-40-82-88204    CELLULAR SERVICE                           548.88           6,300.00           6,521.24               0.00            (221.24)  104

  01-40-82-88208    HEATING                                      0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                              788.51          10,160.00           9,382.57               0.00             777.43    92

  VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT

  01-40-84-88402    GAS & OIL                                3,231.14          87,500.00          49,380.59               0.00          38,119.41    56

  01-40-84-88404    VEHICLE REPAIRS                          2,035.88          35,000.00          16,221.21               0.00          18,778.79    46

  01-40-84-88406    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                        403.29           5,000.00           2,696.11               0.00           2,303.89    54

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT                                  5,670.31         127,500.00          68,297.91               0.00          59,202.09    54

  TECHNOLOGY

  01-40-91-99105    NETWORK REPAIRS                          2,219.50           4,500.00           6,177.64               0.00          (1,677.64)  137

  01-40-91-99107    IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES                 26,963.60          61,752.00          38,278.95               0.00          23,473.05    62

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                          29,183.10          66,252.00          44,456.59               0.00          21,795.41    67

  TOTAL EXPENSES: POLICE DEPARTMENT                        334,107.39       3,573,228.00       3,297,716.15               0.00         275,511.85    92

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  01-60-70-67001    REGULAR SALARIES                        19,787.16         316,000.00         274,665.87               0.00          41,334.13    87

  01-60-70-67021    PART-TIME SALARIES                           0.00           2,500.00             594.09               0.00           1,905.91    24

  01-60-70-67026    SEASONAL                                     0.00           6,000.00           7,791.29               0.00          (1,791.29)  130

  01-60-70-67031    OVERTIME                                   348.39          25,000.00          11,298.89               0.00          13,701.11    45

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                    20,135.55         349,500.00         294,350.14               0.00          55,149.86    84

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-60-71-67101    IMRF                                     2,067.95          34,000.00          28,535.11               0.00           5,464.89    84

  01-60-71-67107    DENTAL INSURANCE                           523.16           3,000.00           2,761.50               0.00             238.50    92

  01-60-71-67108    VISION INSURANCE                            32.12             425.00             375.54               0.00              49.46    88



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-60-71-67109    LIFE INSURANCE                              43.04             325.00             250.54               0.00              74.46    77

  01-60-71-67110    HEALTH INSURANCE                         8,543.61          57,000.00          46,597.82               0.00          10,402.18    82

  01-60-71-67111    SOCIAL SECURITY                          1,190.22          22,000.00          17,428.64               0.00           4,571.36    79

  01-60-71-67112    MEDICARE                                   278.38           5,250.00           4,076.45               0.00           1,173.55    78

  01-60-71-67116    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       0.00               0.00           1,236.50               0.00          (1,236.50)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE                        12,678.48         122,000.00         101,262.10               0.00          20,737.90    83

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  01-60-72-67202    UNIFORMS                                     0.00           2,826.00           1,332.71               0.00           1,493.29    47

  01-60-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                           0.00             310.00             310.25               0.00              (0.25)  100

  01-60-72-67206    MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL                        0.00             415.00              44.50               0.00             370.50    11

  01-60-72-67208    MEETING,TRAVEL, & TRAINING                   0.00           3,500.00           1,009.45               0.00           2,490.55    29

  01-60-72-67234    HIRING PROCESS                               0.00             600.00             304.50               0.00             295.50    51

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                        0.00           7,651.00           3,001.41               0.00           4,649.59    39

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  01-60-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                       336.55          15,000.00           9,906.77               0.00           5,093.23    66

  01-60-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00           5,000.00           1,178.53               0.00           3,821.47    24

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                  336.55          20,000.00          11,085.30               0.00           8,914.70    55

  COMMODITIES

  01-60-74-77418    ICE CONTROL                             63,708.18         144,050.00         132,506.15               0.00          11,543.85    92

  01-60-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                            174.47           1,500.00             631.19               0.00             868.81    42

  01-60-74-77432    POSTAGE EXPENSE                              0.00              75.00               0.00               0.00              75.00     0

  01-60-74-77452    STREET SIGNS                             1,345.00           5,000.00           4,040.99               0.00             959.01    81

  01-60-74-77458    VILLAGE SIGNS/BANNERS/FLAGS                  0.00           1,500.00             548.00               0.00             952.00    37

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                         65,227.65         152,125.00         137,726.33               0.00          14,398.67    91

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  01-60-75-77511    PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS                 0.00             150.00               0.00               0.00             150.00     0

  01-60-75-77527    LAKES MANAGEMENT                             0.00             500.00             500.00               0.00               0.00   100



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  01-60-75-77539    STREET SWEEPING                              0.00          17,400.00          13,160.00               0.00           4,240.00    76

  01-60-75-77543    TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT. CONTRACT           3,415.10          15,000.00          13,054.16               0.00           1,945.84    87

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                 3,415.10          33,050.00          26,714.16               0.00           6,335.84    81

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  01-60-79-77901    B&G MAINTENANCE                          1,101.29           5,000.00           3,193.68               0.00           1,806.32    64

  01-60-79-77903    B&G CONTRACTS                            9,495.47           5,070.00          25,144.61               0.00         (20,074.61)  496

  01-60-79-77905    B&G REPAIRS                              1,184.84          15,256.00           6,903.62               0.00           8,352.38    45

  01-60-79-77907    B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES                  4,976.42          12,000.00          10,935.86               0.00           1,064.14    91

  01-60-79-77911    LANDSCAPING                                  0.00          34,000.00          24,732.91               0.00           9,267.09    73

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                  16,758.02          71,326.00          70,910.68               0.00             415.32    99

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  01-60-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                                    0.00          24,200.00          19,432.49               0.00           4,767.51    80

  01-60-80-88002    SAFETY EQUIPMENT                            16.19             750.00             655.25               0.00              94.75    87

  01-60-80-88004    VEHICLES                                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  01-60-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                            94.82           1,000.00             728.54               0.00             271.46    73

  01-60-80-88024    VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                           68.08          16,317.00          14,605.44               0.00           1,711.56    90

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                         179.09          42,267.00          35,421.72               0.00           6,845.28    84

  UTILITIES

  01-60-82-88202    TELEPHONE SERVICE                          232.36           3,000.00           2,773.94               0.00             226.06    92

  01-60-82-88204    CELLULAR SERVICE                           189.17           2,100.00           2,199.07               0.00             (99.07)  105

  01-60-82-88206    ELECTRICAL SERVICE                         100.22           2,000.00             603.98               0.00           1,396.02    30

  01-60-82-88208    HEATING                                      0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

  01-60-82-88216    STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL              18,327.29          87,000.00          79,528.24               0.00           7,471.76    91

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                           18,849.04          94,600.00          85,105.23               0.00           9,494.77    90

  VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

  01-60-84-88402    GAS & OIL                                  955.95          26,000.00          11,300.70               0.00          14,699.30    43

  01-60-84-88404    VEHICLE REPAIRS                          2,062.33          25,000.00          15,456.54               0.00           9,543.46    62



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

  01-60-84-88405    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS                        3,520.04          17,000.00          19,271.27               0.00          (2,271.27)  113

  01-60-84-88406    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                      1,531.54           3,530.00           4,536.99               0.00          (1,006.99)  129

  01-60-84-88412    EQUIPMENT RENTAL                             0.00           1,500.00             997.10               0.00             502.90    66

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT                                 8,069.86          73,030.00          51,562.60               0.00          21,467.40    71

  TECHNOLOGY

  01-60-91-99105    NETWORK REPAIRS                             96.88           1,500.00             952.63               0.00             547.37    64

  01-60-91-99107    IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES                      0.00           1,500.00           1,564.05               0.00             (64.05)  104

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                              96.88           3,000.00           2,516.68               0.00             483.32    84

  INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE

  01-60-92-99210    STREET LIGHT REPAIRS                     1,116.50          20,000.00          16,571.14               0.00           3,428.86    83

  01-60-92-99214    STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE                    433.47          10,000.00           7,934.87               0.00           2,065.13    79

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE                           1,549.97          30,000.00          24,506.01               0.00           5,493.99    82

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                             147,296.19         998,549.00         844,162.36               0.00         154,386.64    85

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  01-70-70-67001    REGULAR SALARIES                        13,512.11         175,000.00         173,190.66               0.00           1,809.34    99

  01-70-70-67031    OVERTIME                                     0.00           1,500.00           1,509.73               0.00              (9.73)  101

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                    13,512.11         176,500.00         174,700.39               0.00           1,799.61    99

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-70-71-67101    IMRF                                     1,387.68          17,500.00          17,450.80               0.00              49.20   100

  01-70-71-67107    DENTAL INSURANCE                           303.00           1,550.00           1,586.70               0.00             (36.70)  102

  01-70-71-67108    VISION INSURANCE                            19.44             250.00             229.18               0.00              20.82    92

  01-70-71-67109    LIFE INSURANCE                              27.18             170.00             158.88               0.00              11.12    93

  01-70-71-67110    HEALTH INSURANCE                         5,296.54          31,500.00          28,863.70               0.00           2,636.30    92

  01-70-71-67111    SOCIAL SECURITY                            803.84          11,000.00          10,393.92               0.00             606.08    94



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE

  01-70-71-67112    MEDICARE                                   188.00           2,600.00           2,430.83               0.00             169.17    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES, PENSIONS, & INSURANCE                         8,025.68          64,570.00          61,114.01               0.00           3,455.99    95

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  01-70-72-67202    UNIFORMS                                     0.00             510.00             379.76               0.00             130.24    74

  01-70-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                           0.00             225.00             112.50               0.00             112.50    50

  01-70-72-67208    MEETINGS, TRAVEL,  & TRAINING               88.00           1,510.00             643.00               0.00             867.00    43

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                       88.00           2,245.00           1,135.26               0.00           1,109.74    51

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  01-70-73-77305    BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES               401.00           1,300.00           1,631.00               0.00            (331.00)  125

  01-70-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                         0.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           5,000.00     0

  01-70-73-77310    PLAN REVIEWS                                 0.00             750.00           1,195.50               0.00            (445.50)  159

  01-70-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00           1,750.00               0.00               0.00           1,750.00     0

  01-70-73-77321    PLUMBING INSPECTOR                       1,230.00          11,000.00           6,570.00               0.00           4,430.00    60

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                1,631.00          19,800.00           9,396.50               0.00          10,403.50    47

  COMMODITIES

  01-70-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                            192.09           1,000.00             989.53               0.00              10.47    99

  01-70-74-77432    POSTAGE EXPENSE                             45.49             300.00             100.20               0.00             199.80    33

  01-70-74-77440    PRINTING                                     0.00             100.00              27.00               0.00              73.00    27

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                            237.58           1,400.00           1,116.73               0.00             283.27    80

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  01-70-75-77511    PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS                 0.00             150.00             127.95               0.00              22.05    85

  01-70-75-77537    LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES                 0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     0.00             250.00             127.95               0.00             122.05    51

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  01-70-80-88024    VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                            0.00               0.00              45.00               0.00             (45.00)  100



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  13

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00               0.00              45.00               0.00             (45.00)  100

  UTILITIES

  01-70-82-88202    TELEPHONE SERVICE                           29.86             600.00             352.24               0.00             247.76    59

  01-70-82-88204    CELLULAR SERVICE                            95.77           1,200.00           1,116.74               0.00              83.26    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                              125.63           1,800.00           1,468.98               0.00             331.02    82

  VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

  01-70-84-88402    GAS & OIL                                  188.15           4,500.00           2,522.67               0.00           1,977.33    56

  01-70-84-88405    VEHICLE REPAIRS                              0.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00           1,500.00     0

  01-70-84-88406    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                          0.00             300.00             152.85               0.00             147.15    51

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT                                   188.15           6,300.00           2,675.52               0.00           3,624.48    42

  TECHNOLOGY

  01-70-91-99105    NETWORK REPAIRS                            313.25           1,000.00             800.25               0.00             199.75    80

  01-70-91-99107    IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES                      0.00             778.00             761.00               0.00              17.00    98

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                             313.25           1,778.00           1,561.25               0.00             216.75    88

  TOTAL EXPENSES: BUILDING DEPARTMENT                       24,121.40         274,643.00         253,341.59               0.00          21,301.41    92

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT

  01-80-96-99626    TRANSFER TO 2010 DEBT SERVICE                0.00         525,000.00         525,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  01-80-96-99635    CONTRIBUTION TO CIP FUND                27,083.33         325,000.00         324,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

  01-80-96-99660    CONTR. TO VEHICLE REPLACEMENT           18,083.42         217,001.00         217,001.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  01-80-96-99661    CONTR. TO TECHNOLOGY REPLAC.             5,622.92          67,475.00          67,475.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  01-80-96-99662    CONTR. TO BUILDING REPLACEMENT           6,700.33          80,404.00          80,403.96               0.00               0.04   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                                       57,490.00       1,214,880.00       1,214,880.00               0.00               0.00   100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: OTHER FINANCING USES                      57,490.00       1,214,880.00       1,214,880.00               0.00               0.00   100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                        420,451.99       7,194,059.00       7,521,298.87               0.00        (327,239.87)  105

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                        715,674.28       8,089,743.00       7,470,393.84               0.00         619,349.16    92

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                    (295,222.29)       (895,684.00)         50,905.03



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  14

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  INTERGOVERNMENTAL

  10-05-52-55211    MFT SPECIAL ALLOTMENT                        0.00          48,146.00          47,820.00               0.00             326.00    99

  10-05-52-55213    MOTOR FUEL TAX                          34,556.27         435,278.00         468,726.31               0.00         (33,448.31)  108

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                                   34,556.27         483,424.00         516,546.31               0.00         (33,122.31)  107

  GRANTS

  10-05-62-56201    CDBG REVENUES                                0.00          85,000.00          85,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL GRANTS                                                   0.00          85,000.00          85,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  10-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                            173.17             450.00             897.63               0.00            (447.63)  199

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                      173.17             450.00             897.63               0.00            (447.63)  199

  REIMBURSEMENTS

  10-05-65-56526    HART ROAD CONTR. ENGINEERING                 0.00         186,600.00          56,367.71               0.00         130,232.29    30

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS                                           0.00         186,600.00          56,367.71               0.00         130,232.29    30

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  34,729.44         755,474.00         658,811.65               0.00          96,662.35    87

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  10-60-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                         0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                    0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

  COMMODITIES

  10-60-74-77414    GRAVEL EXPENSE                           1,364.40           7,500.00           2,801.20               0.00           4,698.80    37

  10-60-74-77418    ICE CONTROL                                  0.00           3,000.00           4,770.00               0.00          (1,770.00)  159

  10-60-74-77436    PATCHING                                   691.60          76,775.00          54,651.98               0.00          22,123.02    71

  10-60-74-77438    PAVEMENT MARKING                             0.00          19,000.00          14,920.60               0.00           4,079.40    79

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                          2,056.00         106,275.00          77,143.78               0.00          29,131.22    73



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  15

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

  10-60-78-77802    LABOR / EQUIPMENT REIMB. TO GF           2,083.33          25,000.00          24,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES                               2,083.33          25,000.00          24,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

  ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

  10-60-83-88301    ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS                    18,497.15       1,215,251.00         550,752.33               0.00         664,498.67    45

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS                                18,497.15       1,215,251.00         550,752.33               0.00         664,498.67    45

  OTHER ENHANCEMENTS

  10-60-88-88802    SIDEWALKS                                   22.90          15,000.00          15,594.95               0.00            (594.95)  104

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL OTHER ENHANCEMENTS                                      22.90          15,000.00          15,594.95               0.00            (594.95)  104

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                              22,659.38       1,362,026.00         668,491.02               0.00         693,534.98    49

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         34,729.44         755,474.00         658,811.65               0.00          96,662.35    87

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         22,659.38       1,362,026.00         668,491.02               0.00         693,534.98    49

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      12,070.06        (606,552.00)         (9,679.37)



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  16

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  16-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAXES                            0.00          23,730.00          23,970.61               0.00            (240.61)  101

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                    0.00          23,730.00          23,970.61               0.00            (240.61)  101

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  16-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              1.04              63.00              16.24               0.00              46.76    26

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        1.04              63.00              16.24               0.00              46.76    26

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       1.04          23,793.00          23,986.85               0.00            (193.85)  101

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  16-20-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                    0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

  16-20-77-77706    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                        0.00              10.00               2.00               0.00               8.00    20

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                                    0.00              10.00               2.00               0.00               8.00    20

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  16-20-79-77911    LANDSCAPING                                  0.00          21,068.00          15,659.82               0.00           5,408.18    74

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                       0.00          21,068.00          15,659.82               0.00           5,408.18    74

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00          21,578.00          15,661.82               0.00           5,916.18    73

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              1.04          23,793.00          23,986.85               0.00            (193.85)  101

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00          21,578.00          15,661.82               0.00           5,916.18    73

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           1.04           2,215.00           8,325.03



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  17

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  2005 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  24-05-50-55003    UTILITY TAX ELECTRIC                     9,885.16          71,000.00          69,341.33               0.00           1,658.67    98

  24-05-50-55007    UTILITY TAX TELPHONE                    20,794.13         255,000.00         262,090.63               0.00          (7,090.63)  103

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                               30,679.29         326,000.00         331,431.96               0.00          (5,431.96)  102

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  24-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                             42.93               9.00             219.95               0.00            (210.95) 2444

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                       42.93               9.00             219.95               0.00            (210.95) 2444

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  30,722.22         326,009.00         331,651.91               0.00          (5,642.91)  102

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  DEBT SERVICE

  24-20-94-99426    2005 REFUNDING BONDS INT.                    0.00          31,606.00          31,605.00               0.00               1.00   100

  24-20-94-99428    2005 REFUNDING BONDS PRINCIPAL               0.00         245,000.00         245,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  24-20-94-99432    BOND ADMIN & DISCLOSURE FEES               475.00             550.00             475.00               0.00              75.00    86

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                           475.00         277,156.00         277,080.00               0.00              76.00   100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                               475.00         277,156.00         277,080.00               0.00              76.00   100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         30,722.22         326,009.00         331,651.91               0.00          (5,642.91)  102

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                            475.00         277,156.00         277,080.00               0.00              76.00   100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      30,247.22          48,853.00          54,571.91



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  18

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  26-05-50-55005    UTILITY TAX - GAS                        3,149.36          11,750.00           7,930.29               0.00           3,819.71    67

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                3,149.36          11,750.00           7,930.29               0.00           3,819.71    67

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  26-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              7.25              23.00              50.76               0.00             (27.76)  221

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        7.25              23.00              50.76               0.00             (27.76)  221

  TRANSFERS IN

  26-05-68-56801    TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL                       0.00         525,000.00         525,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                                             0.00         525,000.00         525,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                   3,156.61         536,773.00         532,981.05               0.00           3,791.95    99

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  DEBT SERVICE

  26-20-94-99432    BOND ADMIN & DISCLOSURE FEES                 0.00           1,250.00           1,425.00               0.00            (175.00)  114

  26-20-94-99460    2010A BOND INTEREST                          0.00         390,975.00         390,975.00               0.00               0.00   100

  26-20-94-99464    2010B BOND INTEREST                          0.00          23,160.00          23,160.00               0.00               0.00   100

  26-20-94-99466    2010B BOND DEBT PRINCIPAL                    0.00         110,000.00         110,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                             0.00         525,385.00         525,560.00               0.00            (175.00)  100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00         525,385.00         525,560.00               0.00            (175.00)  100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                          3,156.61         536,773.00         532,981.05               0.00           3,791.95    99

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00         525,385.00         525,560.00               0.00            (175.00)  100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                       3,156.61          11,388.00           7,421.05



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  19

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  28-05-50-55003    UTILITY TAX ELECTRIC                    39,540.60         284,000.00         277,365.36               0.00           6,634.64    98

  28-05-50-55005    UTILITY TAX GAS                         28,344.24         105,750.00          71,372.58               0.00          34,377.42    67

  28-05-50-55007    UTILITY TAX TELPHONE                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                               67,884.84         389,750.00         348,737.94               0.00          41,012.06    89

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  28-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              1.07              17.00              12.18               0.00               4.82    72

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        1.07              17.00              12.18               0.00               4.82    72

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  67,885.91         389,767.00         348,750.12               0.00          41,016.88    89

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  UTILITIES

  28-20-82-88218    SENIOR CITIZEN REBATE                   11,100.00          12,000.00          11,200.00               0.00             800.00    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                           11,100.00          12,000.00          11,200.00               0.00             800.00    93

  DEBT SERVICE

  28-20-94-99432    BOND ADMIN & DISCLOSURE FEES                 0.00             750.00             475.00               0.00             275.00    63

  28-20-94-99470    2011 BONDS PRINCIPAL                         0.00         290,000.00         290,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  28-20-94-99472    2011 BONDS INTEREST                          0.00          81,025.00          81,025.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                             0.00         371,775.00         371,500.00               0.00             275.00   100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                            11,100.00         383,775.00         382,700.00               0.00           1,075.00   100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         67,885.91         389,767.00         348,750.12               0.00          41,016.88    89

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         11,100.00         383,775.00         382,700.00               0.00           1,075.00   100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      56,785.91           5,992.00         (33,949.88)



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  20

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  35-05-50-55005    UTILITY TAX - GAS                       31,493.60         117,500.00          79,302.86               0.00          38,197.14    67

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                               31,493.60         117,500.00          79,302.86               0.00          38,197.14    67

  CONTRIBUTIONS

  35-05-58-55845    CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND          27,083.33         325,000.00         324,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                                       27,083.33         325,000.00         324,999.96               0.00               0.04   100

  GRANTS

  35-05-62-56200    GRANTS                                       0.00          14,250.00          16,560.00               0.00          (2,310.00)  116

  35-05-62-56201    CDBG REVENUES                                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL GRANTS                                                   0.00          14,250.00          16,560.00               0.00          (2,310.00)  116

  IMPACT FEES

  35-05-63-56303    DEVELOPER IMPACT FEES                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL IMPACT FEES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  35-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                            418.19             750.00           2,696.96               0.00          (1,946.96)  360

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                      418.19             750.00           2,696.96               0.00          (1,946.96)  360

  REIMBURSEMENTS

  35-05-65-56508    INSURANCE REIMB.                             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  35-05-65-56522    IDOT REIMBURSEMENT                           0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  35-05-65-56548    CAPITAL PROJ. REIMBURSEMENT                  0.00          39,589.00          33,262.29               0.00           6,326.71    84

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS                                           0.00          39,589.00          33,262.29               0.00           6,326.71    84

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  35-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  21

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  58,995.12         497,089.00         456,822.07               0.00          40,266.93    92

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  35-20-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                     1,247.95         106,921.00          85,155.17               0.00          21,765.83    80

  35-20-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                1,247.95         107,421.00          85,155.17               0.00          22,265.83    79

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  35-20-75-77517    MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT                          0.00          25,000.00          25,500.00               0.00            (500.00)  102

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     0.00          25,000.00          25,500.00               0.00            (500.00)  102

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  35-20-80-88028    URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT                 (1,921.25)              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                      (1,921.25)              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

  35-20-83-88301    ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS                     2,708.22         410,065.00         349,201.67               0.00          60,863.33    85

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS                                 2,708.22         410,065.00         349,201.67               0.00          60,863.33    85

  OTHER ENHANCEMENTS

  35-20-88-88601    LAND / LAND IMPROVEMENTS                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  35-20-88-88801    OTHER ENHANCEMENTS                      35,750.00         245,000.00         106,309.24               0.00         138,690.76    43

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL OTHER ENHANCEMENTS                                  35,750.00         245,000.00         106,309.24               0.00         138,690.76    43

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                            37,784.92         787,486.00         566,166.08               0.00         221,319.92    72

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         58,995.12         497,089.00         456,822.07               0.00          40,266.93    92

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         37,784.92         787,486.00         566,166.08               0.00         221,319.92    72

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      21,210.20        (290,397.00)       (109,344.01)



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  22

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WATER/SEWER FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  LICENSES & PERMITS

  50-05-54-55411    WATER SEWER PERMITS                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS                                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  50-05-56-55603    METER ETC. FOR RESALE                        0.00          10,000.00           2,404.00               0.00           7,596.00    24

  50-05-56-55604    LRSD USER FEES                           1,599.75          16,500.00          19,251.70               0.00          (2,751.70)  117

  50-05-56-55606    LRSD CONNECTION FEES                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  50-05-56-55623    WATER LIEN REVENUE                          29.00               0.00              68.00               0.00             (68.00)  100

  50-05-56-55627    W/S MAINTENANCE FEE                    120,134.31       1,775,000.00       1,814,580.36               0.00         (39,580.36)  102

  50-05-56-55629    WATER FEES                              57,297.14         950,000.00         934,470.97               0.00          15,529.03    98

  50-05-56-55631    SEWER FEES                              73,655.07       1,100,000.00       1,123,987.99               0.00         (23,987.99)  102

  50-05-56-55633    EXCESS FACILITY FEES                     9,409.50         105,000.00         110,610.00               0.00          (5,610.00)  105

  50-05-56-55637    WATER SEWER PENALTIES                    5,783.55          70,000.00          80,070.19               0.00         (10,070.19)  114

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                               267,908.32       4,026,500.00       4,085,443.21               0.00         (58,943.21)  101

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  50-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                         13,661.67          50,359.00          86,111.44               0.00         (35,752.44)  171

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                   13,661.67          50,359.00          86,111.44               0.00         (35,752.44)  171

  REIMBURSEMENTS

  50-05-65-56508    INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT                      0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS                                           0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

  50-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS                    (109.00)          1,500.00            (960.86)              0.00           2,460.86   (64)

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                                (109.00)          1,500.00            (960.86)              0.00           2,460.86   (64)

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                 281,460.99       4,078,359.00       4,170,593.79               0.00         (92,234.79)  102

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  23

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WATER/SEWER FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  50-60-70-67001    REGULAR SALARIES                        32,317.45         515,000.00         453,623.65               0.00          61,376.35    88

  50-60-70-67021    PART-TIME SALARIES                         705.62          10,750.00           6,042.97               0.00           4,707.03    56

  50-60-70-67026    SEASONAL                                     0.00           6,000.00           7,791.28               0.00          (1,791.28)  130

  50-60-70-67031    OVERTIME                                   348.39          25,000.00          12,130.48               0.00          12,869.52    49

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                    33,371.46         556,750.00         479,588.38               0.00          77,161.62    86

  TAXES, PENSIONS & INSURANCE

  50-60-71-67101    IMRF                                     3,354.78          54,100.00          46,481.53               0.00           7,618.47    86

  50-60-71-67107    DENTAL INSURANCE                           745.18           4,200.00           3,833.59               0.00             366.41    91

  50-60-71-67108    VISION INSURANCE                            41.80             550.00             464.25               0.00              85.75    84

  50-60-71-67109    LIFE INSURANCE                              67.50             490.00             392.85               0.00              97.15    80

  50-60-71-67110    HEALTH INSURANCE                        11,690.55          79,000.00          65,162.22               0.00          13,837.78    82

  50-60-71-67111    SOCIAL SECURITY                          1,996.17          34,600.00          28,720.63               0.00           5,879.37    83

  50-60-71-67112    MEDICARE                                   466.85           8,100.00           6,716.69               0.00           1,383.31    83

  50-60-71-67116    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       0.00               0.00           1,236.50               0.00          (1,236.50)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES, PENSIONS & INSURANCE                         18,362.83         181,040.00         153,008.26               0.00          28,031.74    85

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  50-60-72-67202    UNIFORMS                                     0.00           3,000.00           1,332.67               0.00           1,667.33    44

  50-60-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                           0.00             700.00             593.25               0.00             106.75    85

  50-60-72-67206    MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL                        0.00             415.00              44.50               0.00             370.50    11

  50-60-72-67208    MEETING,TRAVEL, & TRAINING                  40.00           4,500.00             992.53               0.00           3,507.47    22

  50-60-72-67234    HIRING PROCESS                               0.00             500.00             304.50               0.00             195.50    61

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                       40.00           9,115.00           3,267.45               0.00           5,847.55    36

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  50-60-73-77301    AUDITING EXPENSE                             0.00           6,875.00           6,879.92               0.00              (4.92)  100

  50-60-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                     1,555.22          20,000.00          13,348.79               0.00           6,651.21    67

  50-60-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                           1,312.50          55,000.00          15,816.00               0.00          39,184.00    29

  50-60-73-77320    CONSULTING SERVICES                          0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                2,867.72          81,875.00          36,044.71               0.00          45,830.29    44



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  24

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WATER/SEWER FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  COMMODITIES

  50-60-74-77428    WATER METERS                            82,903.00          20,000.00         105,605.25               0.00         (85,605.25)  528

  50-60-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                             99.46           2,000.00             541.14               0.00           1,458.86    27

  50-60-74-77432    POSTAGE EXPENSE                              5.60          30,000.00          28,026.21               0.00           1,973.79    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                         83,008.06          52,000.00         134,172.60               0.00         (82,172.60)  258

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  50-60-75-77519    INSURANCE PREMIUM                            0.00          57,910.00          54,134.25               0.00           3,775.75    93

  50-60-75-77529    METRA EASEMENTS                              0.00           1,575.00               0.00               0.00           1,575.00     0

  50-60-75-77535    OUTSOURCING WATER BILLS                  7,437.95          30,750.00          23,772.82               0.00           6,977.18    77

  50-60-75-77537    LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES                 0.00           1,000.00             145.00               0.00             855.00    15

  50-60-75-77545    WATER METER TESTING                          0.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           5,000.00     0

  50-60-75-77547    WATER SAMPLES                              726.00           7,100.00           5,310.37               0.00           1,789.63    75

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                 8,163.95         103,335.00          83,362.44               0.00          19,972.56    81

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

  50-60-77-77740    RLSD GRANT REIMB.                            0.00           7,260.00           7,260.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                                    0.00           7,260.00           7,260.00               0.00               0.00   100

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  50-60-79-77901    B&G MAINTENANCE                            304.87           3,338.00             831.75               0.00           2,506.25    25

  50-60-79-77903    B&G CONTRACTS                            6,460.41          16,081.00          18,249.67               0.00          (2,168.67)  113

  50-60-79-77905    B&G REPAIRS                              1,453.98           4,000.00           9,427.31               0.00          (5,427.31)  236

  50-60-79-77907    B&G SUPPLIES                               883.70           7,500.00           8,785.27               0.00          (1,285.27)  117

  50-60-79-77911    LANDSCAPING                                  0.00           8,700.00          12,346.50               0.00          (3,646.50)  142

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                   9,102.96          39,619.00          49,640.50               0.00         (10,021.50)  125

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  50-60-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                               10,319.69         481,900.00          56,630.60               0.00         425,269.40    12

  50-60-80-88002    SAFETY EQUIPMENT                             0.00           1,750.00           1,575.31               0.00             174.69    90

  50-60-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                            94.82           1,000.00             728.57               0.00             271.43    73

  50-60-80-88024    VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                           68.07           2,500.00           2,053.67               0.00             446.33    82



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  25

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WATER/SEWER FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                      10,482.58         487,150.00          60,988.15               0.00         426,161.85    13

  WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

  50-60-81-88101    WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS                   225.19       1,153,120.00         206,546.13               0.00         946,573.87    18

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS                               225.19       1,153,120.00         206,546.13               0.00         946,573.87    18

  UTILITIES

  50-60-82-88202    TELEPHONE SERVICE                          232.36           2,760.00           2,773.91               0.00             (13.91)  101

  50-60-82-88204    CELLULAR SERVICE                           189.17           2,225.00           2,200.07               0.00              24.93    99

  50-60-82-88206    ELECTRICAL SERVICE                       6,054.64          52,000.00          55,156.89               0.00          (3,156.89)  106

  50-60-82-88208    HEATING                                    699.41           5,019.00           3,593.85               0.00           1,425.15    72

  50-60-82-88210    JAWA EXPENSE                            84,133.24       1,093,000.00       1,051,850.04               0.00          41,149.96    96

  50-60-82-88212    LAKE COUNTY SEWER                      114,174.66       1,100,000.00       1,148,002.48               0.00         (48,002.48)  104

  50-60-82-88214    EXCESS FACILITY CHARGES                  9,409.50         105,000.00         110,670.00               0.00          (5,670.00)  105

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                          214,892.98       2,360,004.00       2,374,247.24               0.00         (14,243.24)  101

  VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

  50-60-84-88402    GAS & OIL                                  955.94          23,466.00          11,300.66               0.00          12,165.34    48

  50-60-84-88404    VEHICLE REPAIRS                          1,973.78          20,000.00          14,362.90               0.00           5,637.10    72

  50-60-84-88405    EQUIPMENT REPAIRS                        2,211.31          10,000.00           9,799.87               0.00             200.13    98

  50-60-84-88406    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                        378.51           3,500.00           3,254.93               0.00             245.07    93

  50-60-84-88408    EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                    1,239.32           1,000.00           1,699.11               0.00            (699.11)  170

  50-60-84-88410    RADIO READ SYSTEM                          794.62           4,000.00           5,264.51               0.00          (1,264.51)  132

  50-60-84-88412    EQUIPMENT RENTAL                           275.00           1,000.00             523.60               0.00             476.40    52

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT                                 7,828.48          62,966.00          46,205.58               0.00          16,760.42    73

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  50-60-90-99005    J.U.L.I.E.                                   0.00           2,706.00           2,176.09               0.00             529.91    80

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                     0.00           2,706.00           2,176.09               0.00             529.91    80

  TECHNOLOGY

  50-60-91-99101    SCADA MAINTENANCE                            0.00           8,505.00               0.00               0.00           8,505.00     0

  50-60-91-99105    NETWORK REPAIRS                             96.87             800.00           1,654.12               0.00            (854.12)  207



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  26

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WATER/SEWER FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  TECHNOLOGY

  50-60-91-99107    IT MAINTENANCE                           1,913.88          15,000.00           6,906.61               0.00           8,093.39    46

  50-60-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                             5,495.18           7,500.00           5,495.18               0.00           2,004.82    73

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                           7,505.93          31,805.00          14,055.91               0.00          17,749.09    44

  INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE

  50-60-92-99202    REPAIRS TO SEWERS                          168.72           6,000.00             470.37               0.00           5,529.63     8

  50-60-92-99204    REPAIR TO WATER LINES                    2,070.60          29,070.00           4,758.76               0.00          24,311.24    16

  50-60-92-99206    REPAIRS PUMPS / TELEMET                    232.80          32,000.00           6,502.95               0.00          25,497.05    20

  50-60-92-99208    REPAIRS TO LIFT STATIONS                   135.84          22,000.00           7,286.61               0.00          14,713.39    33

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE                           2,607.96          89,070.00          19,018.69               0.00          70,051.31    21

  DEBT SERVICE

  50-60-94-99418    2010C BONDS PRINCIPAL                        0.00         115,000.00         115,000.00               0.00               0.00   100

  50-60-94-99420    2010C BONDS INTEREST                         0.00          23,333.00          23,332.50               0.00               0.50   100

  50-60-94-99432    BOND ADMIN & DISCLOSURE FEES                 0.00             700.00               0.00               0.00             700.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                             0.00         139,033.00         138,332.50               0.00             700.50    99

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                             398,460.10       5,356,848.00       3,807,914.63               0.00       1,548,933.37    71

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT

  50-80-96-99660    CONTR. TO VEHICLE REPLACEMENT            8,211.67          98,540.00          98,540.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  50-80-96-99661    CONTR. TO TECHNOLOGY REPLAC.             1,575.75          18,909.00          18,909.00               0.00               0.00   100

  50-80-96-99662    CONTR. TO BUILDING REPLACEMENT           1,351.33          16,216.00          16,215.96               0.00               0.04   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                                       11,138.75         133,665.00         133,665.00               0.00               0.00   100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: OTHER FINANCING USES                      11,138.75         133,665.00         133,665.00               0.00               0.00   100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                        281,460.99       4,078,359.00       4,170,593.79               0.00         (92,234.79)  102

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                        409,598.85       5,490,513.00       3,941,579.63               0.00       1,548,933.37    72

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                    (128,137.86)     (1,412,154.00)        229,014.16



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  27

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  51-05-56-55625    PARKING LOT INCOME                       7,811.09          84,000.00          78,108.48               0.00           5,891.52    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                 7,811.09          84,000.00          78,108.48               0.00           5,891.52    93

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  51-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              2.68             178.00              42.02               0.00             135.98    24

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        2.68             178.00              42.02               0.00             135.98    24

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                   7,813.77          84,178.00          78,150.50               0.00           6,027.50    93

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  51-60-73-77307    ENGINEERING EXPENSES                         0.00             750.00               0.00               0.00             750.00     0

  51-60-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00             500.00               0.00               0.00             500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                    0.00           1,250.00               0.00               0.00           1,250.00     0

  COMMODITIES

  51-60-74-77434    OPERATING SUPPLIES                           0.00             750.00             608.00               0.00             142.00    81

  51-60-74-77440    PRINTING                                     0.00             600.00             502.58               0.00              97.42    84

  51-60-74-77452    STREET SIGNS                               493.00             500.00             493.00               0.00               7.00    99

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                            493.00           1,850.00           1,603.58               0.00             246.42    87

  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

  51-60-75-77507    COMMUTER PARKING RENT                        0.00           4,800.00           4,800.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                                     0.00           4,800.00           4,800.00               0.00               0.00   100

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

  51-60-77-77706    MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                        0.00           2,852.00           2,745.87               0.00             106.13    96

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES                                   0.00           2,852.00           2,745.87               0.00             106.13    96



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  28

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  BUILDING & GROUNDS

  51-60-79-77903    B&G CONTRACTS                                0.00          23,500.00          18,500.00               0.00           5,000.00    79

  51-60-79-77905    B&G REPAIRS                                763.14           1,000.00           1,027.14               0.00             (27.14)  103

  51-60-79-77911    LANDSCAPING                                  0.00           7,500.00           8,160.17               0.00            (660.17)  109

  51-60-79-77915    PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE                      0.00           5,000.00           2,924.55               0.00           2,075.45    58

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS                                     763.14          37,000.00          30,611.86               0.00           6,388.14    83

  UTILITIES

  51-60-82-88206    ELECTRICAL SERVICE                         770.92           6,000.00           5,329.85               0.00             670.15    89

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL UTILITIES                                              770.92           6,000.00           5,329.85               0.00             670.15    89

  LAND/LAND IMPROVEMENTS

  51-60-86-88601    LAND/LAND IMPROVEMENTS                   2,400.00         233,000.00          19,460.00               0.00         213,540.00     8

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL LAND/LAND IMPROVEMENTS                               2,400.00         233,000.00          19,460.00               0.00         213,540.00     8

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                               4,427.06         286,752.00          64,551.16               0.00         222,200.84    23

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                          7,813.77          84,178.00          78,150.50               0.00           6,027.50    93

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                          4,427.06         286,752.00          64,551.16               0.00         222,200.84    23

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                       3,386.71        (202,574.00)         13,599.34



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  29

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

  60-05-58-55845    CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND          18,083.42         217,001.00         217,001.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  60-05-58-55850    CONTRIBUTION FROM WATER/SEWER            8,211.67          98,450.00          98,540.04               0.00             (90.04)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                                       26,295.09         315,451.00         315,541.08               0.00             (90.08)  100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  60-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              1.40              81.00              22.92               0.00              58.08    28

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        1.40              81.00              22.92               0.00              58.08    28

  REIMBURSEMENTS

  60-05-65-56508    INSURANCE REIMB.                             0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL REIMBURSEMENTS                                           0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS

  60-05-66-56619    AUCTION PROCEEDS                         9,941.45               0.00          36,483.49               0.00         (36,483.49)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS                               9,941.45               0.00          36,483.49               0.00         (36,483.49)  100

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  36,237.94         315,532.00         352,047.49               0.00         (36,515.49)  112

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  60-40-80-88004    VEHICLES                                     0.00         108,784.00         103,055.91               0.00           5,728.09    95

  60-40-80-88024    VEHICLE EQUIPMENT                            0.00          18,713.00          15,061.99               0.00           3,651.01    80

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00         127,497.00         118,117.90               0.00           9,379.10    93

  TOTAL EXPENSES: POLICE DEPARTMENT                              0.00         127,497.00         118,117.90               0.00           9,379.10    93

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  30

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  60-60-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                                    0.00          30,000.00          24,500.00               0.00           5,500.00    82

  60-60-80-88004    VEHICLES                                88,680.00         262,000.00         201,961.00               0.00          60,039.00    77

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                      88,680.00         292,000.00         226,461.00               0.00          65,539.00    78

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                              88,680.00         292,000.00         226,461.00               0.00          65,539.00    78

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  60-70-80-88004    VEHICLES                                   285.71          22,000.00          20,367.19               0.00           1,632.81    93

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                         285.71          22,000.00          20,367.19               0.00           1,632.81    93

  TOTAL EXPENSES: BUILDING DEPARTMENT                          285.71          22,000.00          20,367.19               0.00           1,632.81    93

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         36,237.94         315,532.00         352,047.49               0.00         (36,515.49)  112

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         88,965.71         441,497.00         364,946.09               0.00          76,550.91    83

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                     (52,727.77)       (125,965.00)        (12,898.60)



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  31

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

  61-05-58-55845    CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND           5,622.92          67,475.00          67,475.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  61-05-58-55850    CONTRIBUTION FROM WATER/SEWER            1,575.75          18,909.00          18,909.00               0.00               0.00   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                                        7,198.67          86,384.00          86,384.04               0.00              (0.04)  100

  FINES & FORFEITS

  61-05-60-56010    STATE SEIZURES                               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                                         0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     0

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  61-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              1.26              80.00              20.82               0.00              59.18    26

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        1.26              80.00              20.82               0.00              59.18    26

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                   7,199.93         101,464.00          86,404.86               0.00          15,059.14    85

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  TECHNOLOGY

  61-20-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                                 0.00           5,500.00           2,900.62               0.00           2,599.38    53

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                               0.00           5,500.00           2,900.62               0.00           2,599.38    53

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00           5,500.00           2,900.62               0.00           2,599.38    53

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  TECHNOLOGY

  61-40-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                               269.99          51,200.00          34,478.44               0.00          16,721.56    67

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                             269.99          51,200.00          34,478.44               0.00          16,721.56    67

  TOTAL EXPENSES: POLICE DEPARTMENT                            269.99          51,200.00          34,478.44               0.00          16,721.56    67



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  32

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  TECHNOLOGY

  61-60-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                            10,832.67          41,000.00          48,354.97               0.00          (7,354.97)  118

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                          10,832.67          41,000.00          48,354.97               0.00          (7,354.97)  118

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                              10,832.67          41,000.00          48,354.97               0.00          (7,354.97)  118

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  TECHNOLOGY

  61-70-91-99117    IT EQUIPMENT                                 0.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00           1,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                                               0.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00           1,500.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: BUILDING DEPARTMENT                            0.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00           1,500.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                          7,199.93         101,464.00          86,404.86               0.00          15,059.14    85

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         11,102.66          99,200.00          85,734.03               0.00          13,465.97    86

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      (3,902.73)          2,264.00             670.83



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  33

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  BUILDING REPLACEMENT

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  CONTRIBUTIONS

  62-05-58-55845    CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND           6,700.33          80,404.00          80,403.96               0.00               0.04   100

  62-05-58-55850    CONTRIBUTION FROM WATER/SEWER            1,351.33          16,216.00          16,215.96               0.00               0.04   100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                                        8,051.66          96,620.00          96,619.92               0.00               0.08   100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  62-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              2.49             116.00              33.42               0.00              82.58    29

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        2.49             116.00              33.42               0.00              82.58    29

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                   8,054.15          96,736.00          96,653.34               0.00              82.66   100

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  62-20-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                                    0.00          45,000.00               0.00               0.00          45,000.00     0

  62-20-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                             0.00           7,500.00               0.00               0.00           7,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00          52,500.00               0.00               0.00          52,500.00     0

  BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

  62-20-85-88501    BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                        0.00          40,280.00               0.00               0.00          40,280.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                                    0.00          40,280.00               0.00               0.00          40,280.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00          92,780.00               0.00               0.00          92,780.00     0

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  62-40-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                                    0.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     0

  BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  34

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  BUILDING REPLACEMENT

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

  62-40-85-88501    BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                        0.00          15,000.00           2,456.90               0.00          12,543.10    16

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                                    0.00          15,000.00           2,456.90               0.00          12,543.10    16

  TOTAL EXPENSES: POLICE DEPARTMENT                              0.00          25,000.00           2,456.90               0.00          22,543.10    10

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  62-60-80-88001    EQUIPMENT                                    0.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     0

  62-60-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                             0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00          12,500.00               0.00               0.00          12,500.00     0

  BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

  62-60-85-88501    BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                        0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS                                    0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                                   0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00     0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  CAPITAL OUTLAY

  62-70-80-88018    OFFICE EQUIPMENT                             0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                                           0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: BUILDING DEPARTMENT                            0.00           2,500.00               0.00               0.00           2,500.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                          8,054.15          96,736.00          96,653.34               0.00              82.66   100

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00         135,280.00           2,456.90               0.00         132,823.10     2

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                       8,054.15         (38,544.00)         94,196.44



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  35

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  POLICE PENSION FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  70-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAXES                           56.94         447,750.00         448,626.04               0.00            (876.04)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                   56.94         447,750.00         448,626.04               0.00            (876.04)  100

  CONTRIBUTIONS

  70-05-58-55801    POLICE OFFICER CONTRIBUTIONS            14,686.08         180,000.00         190,945.55               0.00         (10,945.55)  106

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS                                       14,686.08         180,000.00         190,945.55               0.00         (10,945.55)  106

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  70-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                          3,342.70          65,000.00          60,682.59               0.00           4,317.41    93

  70-05-64-56417    REALIZED GAINS                             728.09           5,000.00          24,809.43               0.00         (19,809.43)  496

  70-05-64-56419    UNREALIZED GAINS                        39,358.82               0.00         417,490.96               0.00        (417,490.96)  100

  70-05-64-56425    DIVIDEND INCOME                             10.54          30,000.00          70,753.99               0.00         (40,753.99)  236

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                   43,440.15         100,000.00         573,736.97               0.00        (473,736.97)  574

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  70-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                         0.00             250.00               0.00               0.00             250.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                    0.00             250.00               0.00               0.00             250.00     0

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                  58,183.17         728,000.00       1,213,308.56               0.00        (485,308.56)  167

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PAYROLL EXPENSES

  70-20-70-67050    RETIREMENT BENEFITS                     21,006.69         247,200.00         247,185.56               0.00              14.44   100

  70-20-70-67055    DISABILITY BENEFITS                      7,596.87          87,800.00          87,799.48               0.00               0.52   100

  70-20-70-67056    SURVIVING SPOUSE                         2,457.93          29,496.00          29,495.16               0.00               0.84   100

  70-20-70-67057    REFUND OF CONTRIBUTIONS                      0.00         255,000.00         233,742.99               0.00          21,257.01    92

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES                                    31,061.49         619,496.00         598,223.19               0.00          21,272.81    97

  PERSONNEL RELATED



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  36

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  POLICE PENSION FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  PERSONNEL RELATED

  70-20-72-67204    DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                           0.00             800.00             795.00               0.00               5.00    99

  70-20-72-67206    MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL                        0.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           5,000.00     0

  70-20-72-67208    MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING                 0.00           4,250.00           1,400.00               0.00           2,850.00    33

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PERSONNEL RELATED                                        0.00          10,050.00           2,195.00               0.00           7,855.00    22

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  70-20-73-77301    AUDITING EXPENSE                             0.00           1,850.00           1,850.00               0.00               0.00   100

  70-20-73-77313    LEGAL SERVICES                               0.00          10,000.00           5,500.00               0.00           4,500.00    55

  70-20-73-77325    ACTUARIAL SERVICES                           0.00           2,000.00           2,500.00               0.00            (500.00)  125

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                                    0.00          13,850.00           9,850.00               0.00           4,000.00    71

  COMMODITIES

  70-20-74-77430    OFFICE SUPPLIES                              0.00             350.00               0.00               0.00             350.00     0

  70-20-74-77432    POSTAGE EXPENSE                             46.32             100.00              46.32               0.00              53.68    46

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL COMMODITIES                                             46.32             450.00              46.32               0.00             403.68    10

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

  70-20-77-77750    REALIZED LOSSES                              0.00               0.00           6,879.51               0.00          (6,879.51)  100

  70-20-77-77755    UNREALIZED LOSSES                            0.00               0.00         625,771.23               0.00        (625,771.23)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE                                    0.00               0.00         632,650.74               0.00        (632,650.74)  100

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  70-20-90-99001    BANK FEES                                5,436.12          23,500.00          20,581.26               0.00           2,918.74    88

  70-20-90-99003    DOI COMPLIANCE FEE                           0.00           1,200.00           1,109.80               0.00              90.20    92

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                                 5,436.12          24,700.00          21,691.06               0.00           3,008.94    88

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                            36,543.93         668,546.00       1,264,656.31               0.00        (596,110.31)  189

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                         58,183.17         728,000.00       1,213,308.56               0.00        (485,308.56)  167

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                         36,543.93         668,546.00       1,264,656.31               0.00        (596,110.31)  189

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                      21,639.24          59,454.00         (51,347.75)



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  37

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  WORKING CASH FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  81-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00               0.00



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  38

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  IMPACT FEE FUND

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  82-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00               0.00



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  39

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  BUILDERS ESCROW

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  83-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00               0.00



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  40

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #1

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  85-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAX                              0.00               0.00         942,416.21               0.00        (942,416.21)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                    0.00               0.00         942,416.21               0.00        (942,416.21)  100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  85-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00              48.82               0.00             (48.82)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00              48.82               0.00             (48.82)  100

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  85-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  85-05-66-56630    SSA PREPAYMENT                               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TRANSFERS IN

  85-05-68-56885    TRANSFER FROM OTHER ACCOUNTS                 0.00               0.00          17,000.00               0.00         (17,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                                             0.00               0.00          17,000.00               0.00         (17,000.00)  100

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00         959,465.03               0.00        (959,465.03)  100

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  EXPENSES

  85-20-90-99007    ADMIN FEES                                   0.00               0.00           5,601.25               0.00          (5,601.25)  100

  85-20-90-99009    OTHER EXPENSES                               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  85-20-90-99013    BANK FEES                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL EXPENSES                                                 0.00               0.00           5,601.25               0.00          (5,601.25)  100

  DEBT SERVICES

  85-20-94-99436    BOND INTEREST                                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  85-20-94-99442    BOND PRINCIPAL                               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICES                                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  41

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #1

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00               0.00           5,601.25               0.00          (5,601.25)  100

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT

  85-80-96-99685    TRANSFER TO OTHER ACCOUNTS                   0.00               0.00          17,000.00               0.00         (17,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                                            0.00               0.00          17,000.00               0.00         (17,000.00)  100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: OTHER FINANCING USES                           0.00               0.00          17,000.00               0.00         (17,000.00)  100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00         959,465.03               0.00        (959,465.03)  100

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00          22,601.25               0.00         (22,601.25)  100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00         936,863.78



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  42

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #3

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  86-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAX                              0.00               0.00         277,234.68               0.00        (277,234.68)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                    0.00               0.00         277,234.68               0.00        (277,234.68)  100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  86-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00              16.26               0.00             (16.26)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00              16.26               0.00             (16.26)  100

  TRANSFERS IN

  86-05-68-56886    TRANSFER FROM OTHER ACCOUNTS                 0.00               0.00          12,000.00               0.00         (12,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                                             0.00               0.00          12,000.00               0.00         (12,000.00)  100

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00         289,250.94               0.00        (289,250.94)  100

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  EXPENSES

  86-20-90-99007    ADMIN FEES                                   0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100

  86-20-90-99013    BANK FEES                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL EXPENSES                                                 0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100

  DEBT SERVICES

  86-20-94-99438    BOND INTEREST                                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  86-20-94-99443    BOND PRINCIPAL                               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICES                                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  43

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #3

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT

  86-80-96-99686    TRANSFER TO OTHER ACCOUNTS                   0.00               0.00          12,000.00               0.00         (12,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                                            0.00               0.00          12,000.00               0.00         (12,000.00)  100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: OTHER FINANCING USES                           0.00               0.00          12,000.00               0.00         (12,000.00)  100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00         289,250.94               0.00        (289,250.94)  100

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00          16,288.00               0.00         (16,288.00)  100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00         272,962.94



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  44

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #4

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  TAXES

  87-05-50-55001    REAL ESTATE TAX                              0.00               0.00         388,559.19               0.00        (388,559.19)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TAXES                                                    0.00               0.00         388,559.19               0.00        (388,559.19)  100

  INVESTMENT INCOME

  87-05-64-56401    INTEREST INCOME                              0.00               0.00              21.56               0.00             (21.56)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME                                        0.00               0.00              21.56               0.00             (21.56)  100

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

  87-05-66-56601    MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                         0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TRANSFERS IN

  87-05-68-56887    TRANSFER FROM OTHER ACCOUNTS                 0.00               0.00          13,000.00               0.00         (13,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                                             0.00               0.00          13,000.00               0.00         (13,000.00)  100

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00         401,580.75               0.00        (401,580.75)  100

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  EXPENSES

  87-20-90-99007    ADMIN FEES                                   0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100

  87-20-90-99013    BANK FEES                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL EXPENSES                                                 0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100

  DEBT SERVICES

  87-20-94-99440    BOND INTEREST                                0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  87-20-94-99444    BOND PRINCIPAL                               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEBT SERVICES                                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00               0.00           4,288.00               0.00          (4,288.00)  100



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  45

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  LAKEWOOD GROVE #4

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OTHER FINANCING USES

EXPENSES

  TRANSFERS OUT

  87-80-96-99687    TRANSFER TO OTHER ACCOUNTS                   0.00               0.00          13,000.00               0.00         (13,000.00)  100

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                                            0.00               0.00          13,000.00               0.00         (13,000.00)  100

  TOTAL EXPENSES: OTHER FINANCING USES                           0.00               0.00          13,000.00               0.00         (13,000.00)  100

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00         401,580.75               0.00        (401,580.75)  100

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00          17,288.00               0.00         (17,288.00)  100

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00         384,292.75



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  46

TIME: 14:17:57                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FIXED ASSET A/C GROUP

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REVENUES

REVENUES

  FIXED ASSET ADDITIONS

  99-05-69-66920    GENERAL GOVERNMENT ADDITIONS                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  99-05-69-66960    PUBLIC WORKS ADDITIONS                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL FIXED ASSET ADDITIONS                                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL REVENUES: REVENUES                                       0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

ADMINISTRATION

EXPENSES

  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

  99-20-97-99705    GENERAL GOV'T DEPRECIATION                   0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE                                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: ADMINISTRATION                                 0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

POLICE DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

  99-40-97-99705    PUBLIC SAFETY DEPRECIATION                   0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE                                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: POLICE DEPARTMENT                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

PUBLIC WORKS

EXPENSES

  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

  99-60-97-99705    PUBLIC WORKS DEPRECIATION                    0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE                                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: PUBLIC WORKS                                   0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES



DATE: 05/10/2016                                                   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                      PAGE:  47

TIME: 14:17:58                                               DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT                                                F-YR:  16

ID:  GL470004.WOW                                   MONTH & YTD ACTUAL WITH OUTSTANDING ENCUMBRANCES

                                                        FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING     APRIL 30,   2016

                                                             FUND:  GENERAL FIXED ASSET A/C GROUP

                                                                                 FISCAL             FISCAL                           UNCOLLECTED/   %

  ACCOUNT                                                      APRIL              YEAR           YEAR-TO-DATE    OUTSTANDING         UNENCUMBERED COLL/

  NUMBER            DESCRIPTION                              ACTUAL              BUDGET             ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES           BALANCE    EXP.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

EXPENSES

  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

  99-70-97-99705    COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPR.                  0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

                                                   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE                                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

  TOTAL EXPENSES: BUILDING DEPARTMENT                            0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND REVENUES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

TOTAL FUND EXPENSES                                              0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     0

FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                           0.00               0.00               0.00

TOTAL ALL FUND REVENUES                                  1,014,892.28      15,127,233.00      17,521,757.78               0.00      (2,394,524.78)  116

TOTAL ALL FUND EXPENSES                                  1,338,331.79      18,568,937.00      15,686,154.13               0.00       2,882,782.87    84

ALL FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)                                (323,439.51)     (3,441,704.00)      1,835,603.65



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: METRA COMMUTER LOT IMPROVEMENTS Agenda Item No.  10.1  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends awarding the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements to Chicagoland Paving 
Contractors Inc.  This project will consist mainly of full depth removal and replacement of the 
asphalt pavement in the commuter lot and will also include new pavement markings and some 
minor curb & gutter and sidewalk repairs.   
 
The budgeted amount is $189,000 and the bids received are as follows: 
 Alliance Contractors - $264,953 
 Chicagoland Paving Contractors - $184,900 
 Maneval Construction - $252,648.90   
 
The Bid Tab and Recommendation to Award by Pearson, Brown & Associates are attached. 
 
Plans and specifications are available at Public Works for review. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc. for the Metra Lot 
Resurfacing Project at a Cost Not to Exceed $184,900.00 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $26,200.00

Item Requested $189,000.00 $184,900.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

51-60-86-88601 $215,200.00 $184,900.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$30,300.00

-

 
 



16‐R‐_____ 

A Resolution Approving a Quote from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. for Metra 
Commuter Lot Improvements 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That  the quote  from Chicagoland Paving Contractors,  Inc.  for  removing 

and  replacing  the asphalt pavement  in  the  commuter  lot,  including new pavement markings 

and some minor curb, gutter and sidewalk repairs, attached hereto as Exhibit A, was the lowest 

of four quotes, and is hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $184,900.00. 

Section Two:  The Mayor, or his designee,  is authorized  to  take all necessary steps  to 

carry out this Resolution. 

Section Three:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 



Exhibit A 

Quote from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. 














	2016_05_16_Agenda
	3.1 2016_05_02_Minutes
	3.2 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
	AIS -Closed Session Minutes
	16-R-XX Executive_session_minutes

	5.1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	AP 1
	AP 2

	5.2 PAYROLL_ENDING_050116
	1 PR
	2 PR
	3 PR
	4 PR
	5 PR
	6 PR

	5.3 BULK SALT
	05-02-16 AIS Rock Salt Bid
	SALT_DOCS

	5.4 EXPRESS BLOWER
	05-02-16 AIS Playground Mulch
	RES_Approving_Cedar_Valley_Express_Blower_for_playground   
	EXPRESS_BLOWER

	5.5 BAXTER&WOODMAN CONST SERVICES_METRA
	05-02-16 AIS Metra Lot Construction Services
	5.5 RESOLUTION _Approving_Baxter__Woodman_for_commuter_lot_construc   
	B&W_WO

	5.6 TRUCK CHASSIS
	05-02-16 AIS Purchase New 5-Yard Plow Truck
	5.6 TRUCK CHASIS
	RES_Approving_purchase_of_a_new_5-yard_plow_truck
	PURCHASE_CHASSIS


	5.7 SURPLUS PROPERTY
	05-16-16 AIS Disposal of Surplus Property
	TRUCK56

	5.8 120 GALLON TANKS
	05-02-16 AIS Upgrade Existing 5-Yard Plow Truck
	RES_Approving_upgrades_to_existing_5-yard_plow_truck
	2 120 GAL TANKS

	5.9 3 INTERCEPTORS
	AIS - Police Vehicle Purchase 2017 5 1 2016 COTW with Resolution
	POLICE_CARS

	5.10 TREASURERS_REPORT_APRIL_2016
	Treasurers Rpt 1
	Treasurers Rpt 2
	Treasurers Rpt 3
	Treasurers Rpt 4

	10.1 METRA LOT RESURFACING
	10.1 05-16-16 AIS Metra Lot Improvements
	RES_Approving_Metra_Commuter_Lot_Improvements
	METRA_RESURFACING




